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TOMSH P OF Rl VER VALE STENOGRAPHI C
JO NT PLANNI NG BOARD TRANSCRI PT OF
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Commencing at 7:35 p.m

BEFORE
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ROBERT FORTSCH, Vi ce-chairman
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SUSAN VACCARO
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ALSO PRESENT:
MARC LEI BMAN, ESQ , Board Attorney
CHRI STOPHER STATI LE, P.E., Board Engi neer
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(On record at 7:35 p.m)

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: So before we start
our public hearing tonight, | just wanted to say a
few t hings about the nature of the proceedi ngs.

This is a quasi-judicial hearing.
Everybody shoul d conduct thensel ves as they would in
a courtroom Everyone will have a chance to ask
questions, everyone wll have a chance to nake a
statenment. You may want to defer asking the
questions and you're going to defer asking
guestions, that is the nenbers of the public, unti
counsel have finished with cross-exam nation.
There's at | east one attorney for an objector here.

You may find that it's difficult --
when it's tinme to ask questions, it's tine to ask
questions, it's not tinme to make statenents. You'l
have a different tinme to nake a statenent. |It's not
the easiest thing in the world to ask questions of a
witness, and so if | find that you' re naking a
statenent rather than asking questions, I'mgoing to
ask you to nove on and allow the next person to ask
guesti ons.

So what 1'd like is for all counsel
to put in their appearances. Now, | know we have at

| east one attorney for an objector.

800-227-8440
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M. Van Eck, you want to -- |et
M. Van Eck put his appearance in first,

M. Wbl fson.

MR, WOLFSON:  Sure.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: And is there
anyone el se here, any other attorneys representing
any of the parties here?

MR. VAN ECK: M. Chairman, Menbers
of the Board, Jameson Van Eck fromthe firm Verde
Steinberg & Pontell on behalf of the Rivervale
Hol i day Farns Condom ni um Associ ati on.

CHAl RVAN LI PPERT: |'m sorry.

M. Wl fson.

MR. WOLFSON: Good eveni ng,

M. Chai rman, Board Menbers, Board Professionals,
Peter Wl fson of Day Pitney here on behalf of the
applicant.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Al right.

M. Wl fson, I'mjust going to ask you to defer for
anot her m nute because counsel rem nds ne that we
have to elect officers, so we're going to do that.

MR. LEIBMAN:  Just so everybody in
the public knows if you're unfamliar with this
process and procedure, all the nenbers of this board

live in your town and volunteer their tinme to serve

800-227-8440
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all of you in the capacity as a board nenber. The
first meeting of every year is the reorganization
whi ch i nvol ves swearing in those nenbers whose terns
have expired and reappoi nting and swearing in new
menbers.

The next part of the reorganization
is the selection of board offices and sel ecti on of
board professionals. This is our first neeting of
the year, so that reorgani zati on needs to happen
now. It's very quick.

So let's get it started. | would
suggest that sonebody nake a notion for board
chai r man.

VI CE- CHAI RMAN FORTSCH: 1"l nake a

notion that Scott Lippert continues as board

chai r man.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI ;. I'Il second.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: We'll go wth a
voi ce vote. Al in favor?

(Unani nous Aye.)

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Any opposed?

The next one is secretary?

MR. LEIBMAN: Board secretary,
vice-chairman. It doesn't matter. Vice-chair. |Is

there a notion for vice-chairmn?

800-227-8440
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CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: |1'm going to nove
Robert Fortsch as the vice-chair of the board.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI : 1'Il second it.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Al in favor?

(Unani nous Aye.)

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Any opposed?

kay. And board secretary, do we
have a notion?

MR ADAMO.  1'll make a notion for it
be Susan Vaccar o.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Susan Vaccar o.
The notion is Susan Vaccaro. |I'll second it.

Al in favor?

(Unani nous Aye.)

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Any opposed?

Ckay. So we've done that. Now we've
got to appoint our professionals, right?

MR, LEI BMAN:.  Yes.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Starting with
M. Leibman. 1'Il nmake a notion that we appoint
M. Lei bman as board attorney. Do | hear a second?

VI CE- CHAI RVAN FORTSCH:  I'I |l second

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: All in favor?

(Unani nous Aye.)

800-227-8440
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CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Any opposed?

kay. And board engi neer,

M. Statile. | will make a notion appointing him as
our board engineer. Do | hear a second?

COUNCI LMAN BROVBERG |'I| second it.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Al in favor?

(Unani nous Aye.)

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Any opposed?

Ckay. So we're done with our
housekeepi ng then, M. Lei bman?

MR LEIBMAN:  Yes, you are.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: So, M. Wl fson,
you have the floor. Sorry for the del ay.

MR WOLFSON: M. Chairman, is it
okay if we use this table here?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Sure, of course,
yes.

MR. WOLFSON: Good eveni ng again. |
remain Peter Wl fson of Day Pitney here on behal f of
the applicant. As you recall, the public hearing on
this matter was originally schedul ed for
Decenber 20, 2018, and was carried to tonight's date
taki ng place here at the mddle school. No
testi nony was provided at the prior neeting. Just

for the record, notice was served and published in

800-227-8440
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accordance with the law for this hearing.

The townshi p council| adopted
Or di nance 332-2018 establishing zoning for the
property as part of its strategy to address the
townshi p' s affordabl e housi ng obligation.

Af f or dabl e housi ng has been a chal l enge for every
New Jersey nunicipality dating back to 1975 when the
New Jersey Suprene Court founded South Burlington
County NAACP versus Township of Munt Laurel, known
as Mount Laurel I, that nunicipalities in the state
of New Jersey exercising their zoning power had a
constitutional obligation to provide a realistic
opportunity for the construction of their fair share
of the region's | ow and noderate i ncone housi ng
needs.

In the matter of the adoption of
third-round regulations N.J.A C 596 and 597 by the
New Jersey Council on Affordabl e Housing, the New
Jersey Suprene Court in 2015 found that the
adm ni strative process inplenmented by COAH, the
state agency tasked with overseeing the creation of
af f ordabl e housi ng, had beconme nonfunctioning. As a
result, the New Jersey Suprene Court returned
primary jurisdiction over affordable housing matters

to New Jersey trial courts. This has hei ghtened the

800-227-8440

Veritext Lega Solutions

973-410-4040



© 00 N o o~ wWw N

N N N N N N P B P PP R R R R
a A W N BB O © 0O N O 0o~ W N+, O

Page 10

pressure on nunicipalities to address their
af f ordabl e housi ng obligation rather than risk
facing so-called builder's renmedy in litigation.
The idea of golf course residenti al
devel opnment at Edgewood was di scussed and nade part
of the township's recent master plan review.
Subsequently, the property was one of the
devel opabl e parcels relied upon by the township in
Its housing elenment and fair share plan to address
Its affordabl e housing obligation. The applicant
has crafted its plan for the property carefully to
assist the town in inplenmenting the fair share plan
and to conply with the township's rezoning of the
property for inclusionary residential devel opnent.
As the board nay be awar e,
M. MCanties (phonetic), the neighbor who shares
the driveway w th Edgewood has retai ned counsel,
Beatti e Padovano, to finalize and docunent our
agreenent on the buffer between the parking area and
his property. The applicant had net with
M. MCanties directly prior to finalizing its plans
and has incorporated neasures intended to address
the shared location. | received a |letter on Friday
afternoon fromAttorney Ira Weiner with Beattie

Padovano in which certain suggestions are nade

800-227-8440
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regarding the plan. The applicant is review ng the
suggestions and wll be circling back to M. Wi ner
and M. MCanties to continue the discussion.

M. Weiner asked that | report that he is reserving
all his rights on behalf of the client.

Wt hout further ado, with nme tonight
are Steven Santol a of Wodnont Properties who wll
be our first wtness. | also have Daphne Gl vin of
Part ner Engi neering and Science, project engineer
and planner. And then finally, Adam Al exander of
Spi ezle Architectural G oup, project |andscape
architect.

So if it pleases the Chair, 1'd |ike
to call M. Santola.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Well, before we do
that, the board is in receipt of a letter dated
January 15, 2019, from M. Van Eck in which he makes
a variety of objections to the application. [|I'm
going to |l et himbe heard now just solely on the
jurisdictional issues.

So M. Van Eck, if you want to cone
up here.

And M. Wl fson, you'll have a chance
to respond to this.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you.

800-227-8440
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MR. VAN ECK: Thank you. And again,
good eveni ng.

MR. LEIBMAN. M. Van Eck, we have
here 14-page correspondence dated January 15th and
you rai sed sone procedural issues there. Do you
have anything to add to what's in your
correspondence?

MR. VAN ECK: | nean, no. Cenerally,
what |'ve witten is the position we have on sone
prelimnary matters. Wat | would Iike to do when
the time is appropriate is have ny Decenber 20th
| etter and this January 15th letter admtted as
obj ectors exhibits.

MR. LEIBMAN. Ckay. So both of these
|l etters are in the board's files and they are part
of the record of the proceedings at this tine.
W've laid it out in, | think, detail there. So if
there's nothing you want to supplenent the record
wi th, then your objections are duly noted.

MR. VAN ECK: There was, if | may,
one nore issue and | do just want to have it placed
on the record. | was down at the town hal
reviewi ng the plans and there were two itens that
were not nmade avail able to the public that were

referenced in both the application and M. Statile's

800-227-8440
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report, that being the traffic analysis and the
stormnvat er managenent report. So | do want to place
on the record an objection under 40:55D 10(b) which
says that all plans and records for approval nust be
on file at | east 10 days in advance and available to
the public. It sounds like the applicant's not
going to be addressi ng stormwater nanagenent or
traffic this evening; obviously, | would object if
they attenpt to do that. Not having those records
on file does call into question sone jurisdictiona

| ssues. (Qbviously, we're all here and |I'm not here
solely to delay and ask that this neeting be

adj ourned, but | amreserving that as one of the

obj ections | have placed on the record.

MR. LEIBMAN. Okay. So we'll give
you an opportunity at the appropriate tine if you so
desire to make a factual presentation in support of
what you' ve just said.

The application materials are
vol um nous. They have been on file for nore than 10
days in advance of the hearing. W conferred with
M. Statile today about that issue and he assured ne
that they are, in fact, on file in borough hall. If
they were not produced to you or they were at the

bottom of a box of material that was produced to

Veritext Lega Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040
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you, | think I'd know that would be an effectual
di spute that we would have to flush out on the
record. It sounds like --

MR. VAN ECK: | nean, | am nmaking
that representation as an officer of the court that
they were not provided to nme and | did explicitly
ask for themboth by name. | was advi sed they have
not yet been provided to this board and have not yet
been nmade available to the public, but again, |
assune we're not going to have testinony on that
this evening so that assuages sone of ny concerns.
| would object if there is going to be traffic or
stormmvat er testinony this evening.

MR. LEIBMAN: | don't think there's
going to be. In fact, |I'mpositive that there won't
be. And | do not want to be in a situation a year
hal f fromnow that you're standing up in front of a
j udge and saying this process is going to have an
| ssue because you didn't get those docunents when
you asked the clerk for them when you were there.

Are we clear?

MR. VAN ECK: Well, | am preserving
ny objections. | nean, that's, you know, our right
as an objector. | amentitled to those records, it

was not given to ne and I'mletting everyone be

Veritext Lega Solutions
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aware of it.

MR. LEIBMAN:  You' ve nade your
representation as an officer of the court and |I'm
going to confirmwi th the board secretary.

Are all of those itens on file or no?

M5. HAAG Yes, they are.

MR. LEIBMAN. Ckay. Raise your hand
to be sworn.

(Wtness sworn.)

MR. LEIBMAN:  Are all of those itens
on file at borough hall and have they been so since
the application was fil ed?

M5. HAAG They are on file.

MR. LEI BMAN.  Thank you, nma'am
State your nane, for the record, please.

M5. HAAG  Maria Haag.

MR. LEI BMAN.  Thank you.

Al right. W're going to proceed.

MR. VAN ECK: My | ask her a

guesti on?

MR. LEIBMAN. Go right ahead.

MR. VAN ECK: Ms. Haag, do you recal
me appearing at town hall |ast Thursday?

M5. HAAG Yes, | do.
MR. VAN ECK: And do you recall that

800-227-8440

Veritext Lega Solutions
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| was review ng plans and docunents?

M5. HAAG  Yes.

MR. VAN ECK: Do you recall that
specifically asked for a copy of the traffic report
and the stormmater report?

M5. HAAG You did ask. | told you
that wasn't given to the joint planning board yet,
but we do have it on file.

MR. VAN ECK: |I'mcertainly not --
that's -- | didn't want to public to attack
Ms. Haag. She's been nothing but cooperative with
me and polite with nme and I have respect for her and
her position. | certainly didn't even want to cone
here and nanme her as the person | spoke with, that's
why | just said they weren't avail abl e.

So, you know, she's doing the hard
wor k and doing her job, but I did ask for copies of
t hem and they were not provided.

MR. LEI BMAN:  Just so everybody
understands, the itens that were not shared with the
board nmenbers are engi neering cal cul ati ons regarding
stormnvat er cal cul ati ons and ot her technical matters
that are going to be reviewed by the board's
prof essionals. Those itens are all avail able for

I nspection at borough hall by anybody who wants

Veritext Lega Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040
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them Let's proceed with the application.

MR. VAN ECK: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Al right. [|I'm
going to stop you right there. This is not a gane
show, this is a proceeding as if you were in a
courtroom W don't applaud, we don't boo, we don't
hiss. It's not arally, it's a quasi-judicial
proceedi ng, so let's proceed accordingly.

MR. WOLFSON:  Thank you,

M. Chairman. M. Chairman, you had invited M. Van
Eck to talk to jurisdictional matters. In ny review
of his two extensive letters, the only
jurisdictional issue that | see is notice. And |
woul d just like for the record conpleteness, just to
address his objections relative to notice.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT:  Sure.

MR. WOLFSON: Hi s objections as to
notice go to the fact that he identifies what he
says are additional points of relief that may be
necessary in connection with an approval of this
plan, and | just wanted, again, for the record to go
t hrough the |l egal requirenents as to notice so that
everyone's clear that there's no issue.

N.J.S. A 40:55D 11 requires only that

notices, quote, "state the date, tinme and pl ace of

800-227-8440
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the hearing, the nature of the matters to be
consi dered, and an identification of the property
proposed for devel opnment by street address, if any,
or by reference to | ot and bl ock nunbers as shown on
the current tax duplicate in the nmunicipal tax
assessor's office in the location and tinmes at which
any map and docunents from which approval is sought
are available," end quote.

To determne if notice provides a
sufficient, quote, "nature of nmatters to be
consi dered," end quote, New Jersey courts hold that
the, quote, "critical elenent has consistently been
found to be an accurate description of what the
property will be used for under the application,”
end quote. And that quote cones from Perl mart of
Lacey, Inc., the Lacey Townshi p Pl anni ng Board, 295
N. J. Super 234, and that quote is at 238 and that is
an Appellate D vision case of 1996.

The notice nust describe the, quote,
"nature of the application in a commbn sense nanner
such that the ordinary |ayperson could intelligently
determ ne whether to object or seek further
I nformation," end quote. The inportance and purpose
of the notice is to notify |aynen and because,

guote, "few |l aynen have any idea of the difference

800-227-8440
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bet ween a vari ance and ot her technical zoning

terns," end quote. The enphasis for notice is on,
quote, "accurately identifying the type of use or
activity proposed rather than the technical zoning
termfor that use,"” end quote. And that's also
citing Pond Run Wat ershed Association v. Townshi p of
Ham | t on Zoni ng Board of Adjustnent 397 N.J. Super
335 al so an App. Div. case from 2008.

New Jersey courts have, quote,
"rejected contentions that the MLUL," the Muinicipa
Land Use Law, "required notice that specified all of
the particular variances required,” end quote. That
conmes from Shakoor Supermarkets, Inc v Ad Bridge
Townshi p Pl anni ng Board 420 N.J. Super 193, the
quote found at 202 al so an App. Div. case from 2011.

See al so Scerbo v Board of Adjustnent
of Gty of Orange 121 N.J. Super 378, a |law division
case from 1972. In that case, notice of an
application to construct a residential treatnent
center was sufficient even if it did not state that
a speci al exception or variance was sought.

Goi ng back to the Shakoor
Super mar kets case, Pearlmart -- it cites Pearl mart
stated that the notice should provide a, quote,

"common sense description of the nature of the

Veritext Lega Solutions
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application such that the ordinary | ayperson could
understand its potential inpact upon himor her."

See al so Township of Stafford at 154
N.J. Super at 74. The notice need not be, quote,
"exhaustive to satisfy the standard.” That's from
Pearl mart at 239. |Indeed we rejected contentions
that the MLUL required notice that a conditional use
approval was sought and that specified all the
particulars -- and that specified all of the
particul ar variances required.

See al so Scerbo, cited before. To
adequately inform the notice nust give, quote, "an
accurate description of what the property will be
used for under the application,” end quote, rather
than rely upon references to technical zoning terns
for that use, Pearlmart at 238, 39, Pond Run
Wat er shed 355.

In re Hartz/Damascus Bakery, Inc. 404
N. J. Super 49 at page 62, active 2008 case, we
applied this, quote, "conmon sense standard" to
concl ude that notice of, quote, "a continuous
producti on bakery," end quote, was sufficient to
permt an ordinary |laynman to nmake an i nfornmed
deci si on whether to participate.

Simlarly in Scerbo at 121 N.J. Super

800-227-8440
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at 388, the description of the proposed use is a,
guote, "residential treatnent center for drug

dependent persons,"” end quote, was sufficient even
though it did not state that a special exception or
vari ance was sought.

In each of these cases the proposed
use was described in terns that would permt an
ordinary | ayperson to understand how the property
woul d be used and woul d be sufficiently alerted to
the potential inpact.

For those reasons, just again for the
record, notice is adequate and we reject the
obj ections that are made by M. Van Eck.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: So just so the
record is clear, you're satisfied that your notice
I s adequate and you're ready to proceed
understanding the risks that that m ght entail?

MR, WOLFSON: We are.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Good. kay.
Let's go.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you very nuch.
l"d like to call Steve Santol a.

M. Santola is handi ng out a panphl et
that we wll explain, and we'd like to mark that as

Exhi bit A-1.

Veritext Lega Solutions
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CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Are there any
copies available to the public?

MR. SANTOLA: | nmade one available to
M. Van Eck.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Ckay. Are there
any other ones we could circul ate?

MR, SANTOLA:  Yes.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: St eve, put
three out there.

(Wtness sworn.)

MR. LEIBMAN. Pl ease state your nane,
spell your |ast nanme and give us your business
address for the record.

MR. SANTOLA: Good eveni ng, ny nane
Is Steven Santola, |'m executive vice president and
general counsel of Wodnont Properties. The | ast
name is spelled, SANT-OL-A Qur address is 100
Passai c Avenue in Fairfield, New Jersey.

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR WOLFSON:

Q Steve, do you want to just explain
your position with Wodnont and your experience?

A. Certainly. As | nentioned, |I'mthe
executive vice president and general counsel; as

such, I'minvolved in nost of the planning and
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structuring of our residential and commerci al
projects. For purposes of the record and to put
both the objectors and the board at ease, we
certainly will not proceed with any stormater or
traffic this evening with the understandi ng that
there may have been sone type of confusion with the
plan. | wasn't planning on testifying to either of
those things since we need special brains and
intelligence that I don't possess either one of.

So we handed out a book for all of
you that's a little bit about Wodnont as well as
the project that that we're proposing.

MR. WOLFSON: We're going to mark
t hat as A-1.

(A-1, Wodnont Panphlet, was narked
for identification.)

MR. SANTOLA: On behalf of the
country club, 1'd like to thank you as well for
maki ng the tinme and this space available so that we
can proceed and everybody can be in the room and be
hear d.

Wodnont is the sel ected devel oper of
the residential golf conponent and Wodnont has been
around since 1963. W were fornmed |ike many New

Jersey real estate conpanies as a single-famly
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tract hone devel oper as well as |ight comercial and
office. Since that tine, we have evol ved
significantly and beginning in the '90s we started
to do multifam |y commnities both | uxury townhones
as well as apartnents with the focus on downt own
redevel opnent as well as what 1'Il call luxury enpty
nester townhone communities. W typically do not
have what's called starter hone conmunities, we

| eave that for others.

So if you'll open the book to the
first couple pages, I'mjust going to wal k you
t hrough this real quickly because | think it's
i nportant that you understand who Whodnont is and
what our track record is. On the left-hand side
you'll just see a smattering of sonme of the
residential communities that we've done recently.

At the top and the m ddl e you m ght
notice and recogni ze the Murristown Vail Mansion.
That used to be the town hall in Mrristown.
Oiginally it was built back 1908 or '9 by Theodore
Vail, the first president of AT&T, he passed away
before he could live there. |t subsequently fel
into the hands of the nmunicipality. They used it as
town hall for decades. Utinmately, they determ ned

It was no |onger viable for their various uses.
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They created a redevel opnent zone and we ended up
acquiring it and built a condomniumw th two w ngs
you see both on the left side and the right side was
built in 2008, 2009. So they didn't exist, but we,
obvi ously respecting the historical nature, we also
pul l ed up every linestone and brick in the park and
front, nunbered them cleaned them and put them al
back down as part of what we really consider
signature and very special redevel opnent project

t hat we wor ked on.

The one just to the right of that,
the Red Bank m xed-use transit village, that's
exactly what we're proposing at the Edgewood County
Club. |'mKkidding, of course, that was a conmunity
that was built just a few years ago in Red Bank. It
was an architectural design and style that they
wanted to see fromthe west coast. W brought in a
west coast architect and noved forward with what we
consider to be a really unique transit-oriented
devel opnent .

I'"'mgoing to get to alittle bit nore
in depth with sone of the townhome comunities, but
as you can see, we were the devel opers of the Saddl e
River Gand in Saddle River, as well as sone other

t ownhone conmmunities in Mrristown.
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On the right-hand side very quickly
we al so have a commercial arm W've built a nunber
of office buildings, hotels, as well as Wodnont
| ndustrial, which is heavily involved in the
bur geoni ng and real ly expl odi ng i ndustry of
war ehouse distribution and that is in New Jersey and
Pennsyl vani a.

The great concentration of what we've
done over the years is in New Jersey, |I'll call it
80 percent. W do have a presence in the Lehigh
Val | ey and al so Rockl and County and we just al so
started a commerci al division outside of Atlanta.

| ask you to turn to the next page.
As you can see, one of the two communities that
we've built, we'll use these because they are Bergen
County communities and we feel are simlar to the
style and the texture of what we're proposing here
in River Vale, the Enclave at Montval e.

Interesting story about how this cane
about, it's next to the old Toys-R-Us headquarters
and it went through a series of nachinations over
time, but ultinmately we devel oped and sold this
community | think to very, very high returns from
t he nei ghbors and fromthe people who bought there.
| think they feel |like they were, you know, they
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live in a special place.

On the right-hand side you'll see

sone interior, just to give you a sense, give you a
sense of the quality and what we're proposing here
and these will obviously be 2019/2020 t ownhones.
That neans vaulted ceilings, spacious master suites,
wal k-in cl osets, stall showers, you know, any nunber
of bathroons. And you can see all of those various
anenities here on the right-hand side.

If you turn the page one nore tine
the, Saddle River Gand is there. Mst of these are
actual photos that's right in Saddle River right off
t he parkway. These are 68 townhones, a little
| arger than what we're proposing here in River Vale,
but again, enornously successful. W sold out in
about seven nonths and the comunity was an enor nbus
success, | think both within Saddle Ri ver as well as
Wi thin the residents who |ive there now and who were
fortunate enough to buy there.

On the right-hand side are the
interiors, there's sone interior photos. Again, you
see the level, the quality of the kitchens, the
hi ghest end appliances and so on.

Turni ng the page again, | think nost

of you probably know the story of the Edgewood
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Country Club. It's been here for 70 or 80 years and
it fell on hard tinmes, not unlike many other country
cl ubs and golf communities all over Anerica,
particularly in the Northeast because they were --
so many of themwere built over the years. So what
was a club of 27 holes that had upwards of 350, 375
menbers at one tinme had dropped down well bel ow t hat
into the | ow 200s and they could no | onger continue
to finance what was happening there.

| also tell the story, in fact it's
just sort of anecdotal that after we acquired the
club, we were trying to integrate their conputer
systens with our accounting systens and we | earned
that they hadn't upgraded their computer system
since 2018. So these were the kinds of costs that
were being cut that were really lowering quality of
what was going on at the club. And then frankly,

t hey had a bankruptcy petition ready to be filed as
different suitors were com ng along and | ooking to
pur chase the cl ub.

As many of you also | suspect know
and it's been very public, a nunber of conpanies
were interested in buying the club and devel opi ng or
attenpting to develop all 27 holes and shutting down

the club. This is not in any way unusual right here
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i n Bergen County. Apple R dge closed and was
subsequently devel oped or is planning to be

devel oped with 80 large single-famly honmes as wel
as 70 affordable hones. High Muuntain Golf Cub
al so closed and that is scheduled for, | believe,
over 200 townhonmes and 55 affordable units.

So we cane up with the idea of, well,
what if we can create a golf comunity |ike you
mght find in Hlton Head or Florida where there's
actual golf course living where you can walk for a
swim you can walk to your golf, you can wal k for
| unch and actually create a m xed-use environnent
t hat involves, you know, food, beverage, spa. W
have a fitness center at the club as well as golf.
And what if we could create that in an environnent
t hat doesn't nmke you nove 3, 4, 500 mles away from
your children and your grandchildren or your friends
or your doctors and that you could do that and have
that lifestyle right here in New Jersey. And what
we found both in Mntvale as well as Saddl e River as
wel | as, you know, being involved in the industry
here in New Jersey, that there are nmany, nany, many
enpty nesters 55, 60, 65, 70 that don't necessary
want to nove south, that want to be here and they're

being terribly underserved by the real estate
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comunity and by the market.

So we thought, let's preserve 18
hol es and devel op only nine of the holes with this
gol f course m xed-use resort lifestyle. And so,
that required sone vision fromthe board at the
club, it required sonme vision fromWodnont, and it
requi red sonme vision fromthe nmunicipality.

So working wth the adm ni stration,
we were able to cone up wwth a plan that didn't
originally look like this, it frankly originally had
a lot nore hones on it, to really save the golf
course and devel op sonething that woul d be a speci al
attribute and a special community not only here in
Ri ver Vale but in Bergen County and frankly all of
northern New Jersey.

So in order to do that, sonme of what
we had seen and was early sketched on were straight
| i ne townhonme communities that you m ght, you know,
find around the state that were built 10, 15,

20 years ago | ooking to maxim ze density and not
| ooking to maxim ze the anenity and the pl easurabl e
surroundi ngs of the community. So we actually went
out of state and engaged a recreational planner,
that 1'lIl call, in Colorado who designs conmunities

around | akes, ski nountains, golf courses, et
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cetera, and we showed himthe parcel that we were

| ooki ng at, where we thought the devel opnent m ght
wor k best, which nine holes we thought would work
best and then they conme with a very inmaginative
design that was an effort to naxi m ze views, create
i nteresting streetscapes, and create an environnment
that lends itself to really the higher end m xed-use
lifestyle that we were shooting for.

So that's how we ended up wi th what
you see on your page. There's two inages here. One
on the left side shows the conmunity anongst the
entire leftover remaining 18 holes as well as the
cl ubhouse and the pool so you can see how it all
ki nd of snaps together. And then the page on the
right-hand side is what 1'll call a blowp of the
exact same community, but it brings it inalittle
tighter so you can get a better feel for the streets
and the w nding aspects of it and so on.

We did design the community and when
t he ordi nance first cane down |I'm sure many of the
board nmenbers here will renenber that creating a
substantial buffer around the conmunity, and if you
go visit Saddle R ver and the Saddle River Gand the
extensive buffer that's there, creating a buffer

here along Piernont is both inportant for the
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comunity as well as, frankly, our future residents.

And so when the ordinance canme back
fromthe planning board after its review, it had
five pages of |andscaping additions with the point
system and t he opaque buffering requirenents and so
on which we carefully foll owed, excuse ne, and we'l]l
have | andscape architectural testinony that wll
denonstrate how t hat buffer | ooks.

In fact, if you turn the page we
actual ly had sone renderings done al ong Pi er nont
showi ng that buffer particularly in the area
furthest down Piernont where the maintenance is and
the af fordabl e hones are. So you can see if you
foll ow al ong the photos, each of them are nunbered
as you go down Piernont to try and denonstrate what
the buffer is going to look |ike and what our goals
are.

So | nentioned just a nonent ago the
af fordabl e housing and | think M. WIlson read into
the record after we started, this community as the
conversations evolved with the nmunicipality, it
becanme apparent there was a significant affordable
housi ng need for River Vale as there is everywhere
i n Bergen County and all around the state, the

muni ci palities are working feverishly to try and
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figure out how to neet their affordabl e housing
needs. You don't have to do nuch nore that weed

t hrough any of the Bergen County newspapers to see
what ' s happening in the neighboring communities that
are trying to neet their affordable housing needs.
So we have attenpted to be part of that solution as
wel |l as there is an affordabl e housing building
here, and we're also participating in other aspects
of your affordabl e housing plan.

['l'l note just briefly, and the
engineer is going to get into this, that the
density, forgetting the rest of the golf course but
just on the areas we are, there's a little over five
units per acre. That is a relatively | ow density
for townhones. And across the street, in fact, at
Holiday Farnms it's 11 units per acre.

So we think it fits nicely. It's a
nice, transitional use. |It's located on two county
roads, at the intersection of two county roads, not
bringing any traffic on any of the | ocal streets.

And as part of the project as well,
we' |l be doing significant inprovenents to the
I ntersection at Piernont and River Vale. W w |
have extensive traffic testinony that will go over

t hose i nprovenents, the neetings that were had with
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Bergen County and how they arrived at what we've
done. So |I'mnot providing any testinony on that,
|"mjust sort of the |aying the groundwork because |
want everybody in the roomto know that's going to
be di scussed extensively.

So the last two pages in the book are
some renderings of what we -- we wanted to show you
what we'll be using, the natural materials,
obvi ously the pitched roof, the gables, the dorners.
The first imge that you see is actually, ny
m stake, this is the quadplex building that you see
on your plan. This is not a townhone buil ding, you
can tell it has the four garages. Al the hones
are, again, with the effort to reach the enpty
nester resident, all the hones are either equipped
Wi th an elevator or master suites down, which we
found both to be equally popular. Particularly in
Saddl e R ver, people do love the naster suite on the
first level because it allows really one floor
living except for when, you know, you may have
visitors, your grandchildren cone over then you can
use the bedroons upstairs.

The second page is one of their
t ownhone buil dings that you can see. W obviously

have created sone side entries as well to create
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sone diversity anongst the facades. And agai n,
they're very, very spacious. | think it's been nmade
quite public that our goals here are to hopefully be
In the sales range of between 800, 000 and 950,000 to
a mllion, depending on your views and so on.

So again, aimng for real high
guantity top of the market and the goal is that
many, many, many of our honeowners w il then bel ong
to the club and that will property up the club
financially to make sure it is a growi ng concern for
years to cone. And they'll be incentives, they'l

be, you know, existing nenbers are already, you

know, wondering what's happening, but they' Il also
be new nenbers will be incentivized to join the
club. W'Ill be offering, you know, fitness

menber shi ps and spa nenbershi ps and so on. So they
go hand-in-hand in creating a lifelong environnent
that will help the club live, you know, hopefully
forever.

That concl udes pretty nuch everyt hing
that | had hoped to say. And |I'd be very happy --
oh, by the way, one other point that | woul d nake
that the nmunicipality was insistent on, and this is
somewhat unusual, but given the -- how special we

think this site is and the comunity is, what we
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agreed to i s none of these townhones wll have nore
than three bedroons and the quadpl exes will be
nostly two bedr oons.

So we -- you note on the plan there
isn't a playground, there's not a clubhouse, there's
not a pool. Al of the anenities are bei ng pushed
to the club and they're all being geared towards an
enpty nester, a buyer, a resident who is looking to
sell a hone in the general River Vale centra
northern Bergen County area that wants to buy
sonmething like this and live in a community Iike
this.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Any nore questions
for this witness?

MR. WOLFSON:  None.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Al right. [|I'm
going to have M. Van Eck cross-exam ne him

CRCOSS- EXAM NATI ON
BY MR VAN ECK:

Q Good evening, M. Santol a.
A Good eveni ng.
Q The first line of questions | have is

to try to get an understandi ng of the various
pl ayers that are involved in the ownership.

| understand you're here for Wodnont
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Properties, correct?

A That's correct.
Q I s Wodnont going to be an owner of
-- | nean -- first question: Wo is the owner of

the golf course lot?
A The golf course Iot is owned by
M. Eric Wtnondt who is the CEO and the princi pal

at Wodnont properties and Bruce Shoenbaum

(phonetic).

Q Are they going to be testifying, do
you know?

A They will not be testifying.

Q One of the questions | had was under

t he amended Al Zoni ng Ordi nance, in order to have
t he townhones and the affordabl e housi ng, you have

to have an 18-hole golf course. You can't have one

W thout the other. |Is that how you understand it?
A. I --
Q If the ordinance allows. |s the
owner of the golf course property willing to have a

deed restriction filed so that no further
devel opment can be done on the remaining 18-hole
course?

A Wll, that's a conversation that we

woul d have with the towmn. | think right now the
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zoning doesn't permt it, so it would be a question
of is the town council prepared to nade those
changes down the road. So | don't frankly think
It's necessary, but it's certainly a conversation
that we woul d have with the town.

Q One of the concerns we have is that,
you know, obviously sonmeone can conme forward in five
years or 10 years and file a use vari ance
application and ask to devel op those 18 hol es.

A They better have sone very good
reasons to do that. As a |land use attorney, |I'm
sure you know t hat.

Q True, it is a high burden to neet,
but you never say nhever.

MR. VAN ECK: Rivervale Holiday Farns
woul d request that this board inpose a condition
beari ng approval that the 18 holes renmain preserved
as a golf course or open space so that it can't be
further developed. | think that's a reasonable
request.

BY MR VAN ECK:

Q | want to go through -- well, also on
menbership | believe you're creating a separate | ot
for the affordable housing building, correct?

A. That's correct.
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Q Is there anyone who is in line to own
that property? |Is that going to be the sanme owner
as the golf course?

A No, that would be owned by Wodnont
Properties. W own -- currently we own, nanage and
operate in 160 or 70 affordabl e hones around the
state. W certainly didn't want to burden the
Homeowner's Association with the townhones -- the
Homeowner's Associ ates of the townhones, say that
three tinmes fast, with obligation to continue to
manage what is not easily managed in an affordable
housi ng conmunity. So we woul d keep that
obl i gati on.

Q And then | assunme the third lot, the
| uxury townhone lot, is going to be eventually given
over to the Condom ni um Associ ati on?

A. Absol utely.

Q I just want to confirmin the Exhibit
A-1 that you have provided, there are severa
drawi ngs, again, the last 4 or 5 pages. | just want
to confirmthat you personally were not involved in
the layout of this. So if |I have questions about
t hese specific drawi ngs and details, that it's not
appropriate that | address themto you, that |

shoul d address themto other w tnesses?
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A. No, | was involved in some of this.
I"mcertainly not a planner, but we will provide
ot her testinony, so.
Q But the actual imges thensel ves were
not created by Wodnont Properties?
A They were not. They were not.
MR. VAN ECK: | will save those
questions for those appropriate w tnesses.
Those are all the questions | have
for this wtness.
CHAI RMAN LI PPERT:  Any nenber of the
public have any questions for this w tness?
Any nenbers of the board? Onh, sorry,
we have soneone fromthe public.
If you want to ask a question, cone
on up to the podium state your name and address.
MR TOAEY. Sure. Janes Towey,
T-OWE-Y, 539 Piernont Avenue in River Vale.
CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Now renenber,
questions, not statenents.
MR. TONEY: Questions, yes.
What is the expected or likely
I ncrease in population as a result of this?
MR. SANTOLA: W have a denographic

study that will be presented by a professional
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pl anner |later on in the application.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Yeah, | woul dn't
ask this witness that question.

MR, TONEY: kay. Wat is the
current population? In other words, what percent
i ncrease is expected in the population in River
Val e?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Well, again,
they're going to present a |ot of testinony about
denographics. That's not an appropriate question
for this wtness.

MR. TOWEY: Just a general estimte
because we have --

CHAl RMAN LI PPERT: | wunderstand that,
but you need the right person.

MR. TONEY: -- we have high density
right now wth Holiday Farns, you're addi ng anot her
hi gh-density devel opnent across the street. Just
curious about what, you know, what increase in the
overal |l population in River Vale wll result.

MR. LEIBMAN. M. Chairnman, just give
me a nonent.

There's an order to these proceedi ngs
that if you don't live in this |land use world,

people are unfamliar wwth it. So let ne just take
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a nonent to explain howit's going to go.

The wi tnesses are going to be
presented in whatever order the applicant's counse
wants to present them They're going to get asked
guestions by objector's counsel, the board and
menbers of the public. Sonetinmes a witness wll
offer sonme testinony that goes a little bit astray
maybe fromtheir area of expertise or you may think
that witness has an answer to a question that you're
just burning to ask. It's inportant that you limt
your questions to the testinony that was offered.
You don't want to ask the engi neer planning
guestions. You don't want to ask the planner
engi neering questions. You don't want to ask the
architect engineering questions and the engi neer
architectural questions.

So the questions that you're asking
are really good questions and you will get answers
to them we'll make sure that you do, but they're
real ly questions that there professional planner
shoul d be the one to address.

MR. TONEY: kay. | cane to this
meeting wth three questions, the first two have
al ready been deferred to another date, don't know

when, don't know where, but they're referred to the
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st orm managenent issues and traffic, increase in
traffic along Piernmont Avenue. | have grandchil dren
"' mvery concerned about, they all go to school.

MR. LEIBMAN. Ckay. So now you're
maki ng a statenent and the tine for statenents is at
t he end.

MR. TOWAEY: Just as an ordinary
citizen, | don't know --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  Seri ously.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Just hold on.

This proceeding is going to have a | ot of w tnesses
and provide a lot of information. This was the
first wtness, he presented sone introductory

i nformati on and you want to race to the end and get
all the conclusions. W're just at the beginning.
You have to allow us to go through the process and
all of your questions will be answered. Undoubtably
there's going to be nore hearings than tonight, and
so we'll go through the whol e process and you'll get
to ask every wi tness whatever rel evant questions you
have. That's all | can tell you

MR. TOWNEY: That woul d be great.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Anyone else with
guestions of this witness? Conme on up.

MS5. LASKI N: H, |I'"m Susan Laski n. |
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reside in River Vale.

CHAI RVAN LI PPER: State your address,
pl ease.

M5. LASKIN. 742 Beechcrest Drive.

MR, WOLFSON:  Excuse ne,

M. Chai r man.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT:  Yes.

MR, WOLFSON: It would be hel pful to
the court reporter if the people could spell their
| ast nane.

M5. LASKIN. S-US AN, L-AS-K-I-N,
742 Beechcrest, that's BBEFE-CHCRE-S-T, in River
Vale, with a capital V, New Jersey.

So | was very inpressed by what
you've said. You articulate sone very interesting
poi nts regardi ng enpty nesters who are going to want
to cone and perhaps reside in this area. So ny
guestion to you is, are you going to, as people who
are understandi ng of the needs of enpty nesters,
ensure that the community will address the needs of
enpty nesters by making sure that the units you're
selling are going to have nmaster suites on the nmain
| evel ?

MR. SANTOLA: The hone buyer will

have the option of whether they want the maser suite
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on the main level or they'Il be at |east probably
two nodels of each type, we wll have architectura
testinony of that later, or they'll be an el evator

option which we found that in Saddle River there was
interesting -- there was al so interest in that
because they didn't want to necessarily if you
entertain nore, you mght want to preserve nore of
the first floor space, but they wanted the

conveni ence of the elevator up to --

M5. LASKIN:. Yeah, nost people didn't
purchase the el evators at Saddle R ver Grand, | just
think a few of themdid, but nost of themdid have
master suites on the main | evel, because the concern
then is --

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Susan, Susan,
Susan, you're making statenents, you're not asking
questi ons.

M5. LASKIN: So ny question is if you
are addressing the needs of enpty nesters, then are
nost of these units -- | nmean, you have
configurations for themyet?

MR. SANTOLA: Sure, we have
configurations and it's a very conplicated
expl anation, but there are foundation bl ocks that

can then be snapped together with different types of
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units. The nore master suites there are sought for
in the market, the nore we will build. It's all
about delivering on what the honme buyer would I|ike.

M5. LASKIN. And how many square feet
are we to these units, approximtely?

MR. SANTOLA: The units will vary
dependi ng on, you know, the configurations. | think
they' re anywhere between 29 and 3300, average
around.

M5. LASKIN: Are they going to have
fully excavated basenents as wel | ?

MR. SANTOLA: Again, we'll have
architectural testinony and I won't have to guess or
try to renenber.

M5. LASKIN:. All right. | think a
nunber of concerns are just that if enpty nesters
were to nove in, perhaps there would be fewer
children going into the schools. And if you're
addressing the needs of seniors who want to nove
into River Vale and those of us who perhaps nmay want
to after a certain age nove froma hone to a
t ownhonme, ny question to you is are you actually
going to be addressing that need?

MR. SANTOLA: We will 100 percent be

addressing that need, and let nme explain real
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qui ckly al ready what you're seeing.

So first of all, as | nentioned
before, you'll be tagging each, excuse ne, each hone
at three bedroons, sonething that, you know, nost
t owmnhones this size want to be four bedroons.

Li ke we indicated, they' Il be
el evator options, they' Il be naster suite options.
We are adjacent to a golf course where the anenities
wll be located. There's no playgrounds, there's no
out door pool, there's no clubhouse here. This is a
communi ty designed to interact as nuch as possible
with the country club. So all of what we're doing
Is pointing towards an enpty nester buyer. It is
i nperative that we neet that market because that's
where all of our eggs are.

M5. LASKIN. Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Anyone el se
questions for this w tness, cone on up.

MR. VEDRAL: My nane is John Vedral
V-E-D-R-A-L, and | live at 128 Terbell Parkway,

Ri ver Val e, New Jersey.

| just have a few questions. One is
if this, in fact, is going to be for enpty nesters,
why is there nore than one bedroon?

MR SANTOLA: Well, | don't think in
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today's mar ket anybody is building a one-bedroom
home. | know sonme of them from Holiday Farns are
and |I' m guessi ng nost of those people w sh they had
anot her bedroom

So the goal here is to create, you
know, not to just stuff as many one bedroons in as
we can, but to create a beautiful hone. So the
second and third bedroons aren't -- they nay be
guest roons, they may be dens, they may be fitness
roons, they may be art studios, they nay be hone
offices. A lot of enpty nesters are semretired or
they start to work fromhone, they don't want to go
in Manhattan five days a week. So all of that space
I s useabl e for nmany, many reasons.

MR. VEDRAL: Is this zoned for home

of fice?

CHAl RVAN LI PPERT: Hone office?

MR. SANTOLA: Wien | say hone office,
| don't nean a physician or a | awer, | nean

sonmebody who does work at hone.

MR. VEDRAL: Ckay. So we have one
bedroom apparently, and two or whatever it is. |Is
there going to be age restrictions?

MR. SANTOLA: There is no planned age

restriction.
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MR. VEDRAL: Ckay. | understand that
this is the AL zone, which | believe is -- requires
40, 000 square feet per unit. Wy are you not
buil ding to that standard?

MR. SANTOLA: 40,000 square feet per

unit?

MR. VEDRAL: Yes.

MR. SANTOLA: That's a big hone. You
mean lot? |'msorry.

MR. VEDRAL: The | ot.

MR. SANTOLA: Yeah, so this was a
speci fic ordinance designed to create a golf course
community. That is not part of the 40,000
squar e-foot | oot.

MR VEDRAL: [|'mnot allowed to
comrent, but | know others where their lots are
vacant and they have a golf course, but |'m not
allowed to cooment. Thank you

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Thank you.

MR. SANTOLA: Thank you.

M5. WALDES: Good eveni ng, Lorraine
WA-L-D-E-S, 797 Westwood Avenue in River Vale.

MR. LEIBMAN:  Tell ne your nane
again.

V5. WALDES: Lorrai ne,
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L-ORRAI-NE Last nane Wal des, WA-L-D, as iIn
David, E-S, as in Sam

MR. LEI BMAN:  Thank you.

M5. WALDES: \Where has the
presunption that this is going to be an enpty, you
know, attract enpty nesters come from what research
or what denographics or how did you conme up with
that wthout putting a 55 year old restriction on
It, that this is going to be enpty nesters?

MR SANTOLA: Well, | think it
started with what the buyer that we saw both at our
Montval e community as well as Saddle R ver, also in
t he anal yzing the market and who's buyi ng t ownhones
i n Bergen County.

There's no question in the real
estate comunity, and | haven't been qualified as an
expert, but that where our aging popul ation, nyself
i ncluded, is going to reside next. And that enpty
nester, and that's just a term all it basically
means i s sonebody who is noving into their fifties
whose children are out of the house or noving out of
t he house soon, where are they going to reside if
they don't want to shovel the snow, rake the |eaves,
you know, deal with the basketball hoop falling off

the garage and that nmarket is not being net, all of
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our research shows that.

So given that we're on a golf course,
which by all accounts is played by nore of an aging
popul ati on, unfortunately, it snaps together
beautifully with what we think is a huge hole in the
mar ket, particularly in the northern part of the
state. Once you get down to, you know, Monroe and
the south, you see nuch nore enpty nester hones, but
| ots of people here, yourself included, don't want
to nove to Monroe. You want to live here where
you' ve lived the last 35 years of your life and
rai sed your children.

So we're a hundred percent confident,
and as | just nentioned to the | ast questioner,
we' ve designed that comunity, this comunity
specifically around that hone buyer.

M5. WALDES: By not having
pl aygrounds and pools? | nean, | don't have a
pl ayground and pool in nmy house and I'm not an enpty
nester.

MR SANTOLA: No, but | think I
menti oned, you know, the nunber of the bedroons, the
master -- do you have an elevator? Do you have --

M5. WALDES: Do you not feel that

equal ly that the second or third bedroom could be
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used to have children in the house?

MR. SANTOLA: They could certainly.

M5. WALDES: So there's no guarantee
that there's not going to be an influx of children?

MR. SANTOLA: There is no guarantee
that there won't be sone famlies. |In fact, |I'm
pretty sure there will be sone famlies. The bottom
line is that what you're targeting and what you're
marketing is what you're going to attract, and so
that is the goal. | can't sit here and, you know,
under oath and tell you that we're going to build
200 townhones and no famlies are going to nove in,
but we don't think we're building a very attractive
famly-oriented community. You don't have your own
backyard, they will be, as you heard, relatively
expensi ve hones. So you can buy a hone in River
Val e for that price and have your backyard and have
your basketball court and the nore things that are
an indicia of famly living. And the market
generally goes in that direction.

M5. WALDES: WI I there be any
accommodati ons or any funds put to address the
I nflux of children into the school either by bussing
or accommopdati ng them space-wi se? | know, for

I nstance, the high school is pretty near -- | know
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there's been sone decline in the elenentary school s,
but that could change at any nonent. Part of your
denogr aphi ¢ study, would that be about young parents
who are in this town with children?

MR. SANTOLA: There will be a
school -aged portion of that testinony, although as
|'"msure you're aware, the River Val e school -age
popul ation |ike al nost every community in New
Jersey, has been decreasing what |'I1 cal
relatively significantly over tine. So while | know
it's a good school system whatever we're draw ng
it, it may even be famlies that currently live here
that are just relocating, | think they' Il be, you
know, the testinony will be there's nore than enough
roomto accommodate them

M5. WALDES: | | ook forward to
heari ng that study because | think as quickly as it
declines, you'll get an increase. So | think we
have to be | ooking forward to accomodate the
chi | dren.

MR. SANTOLA: | think the River Vale
school district has | ooked forward. |If you go on
their website, they have a denographi c study.

M5. WALDES: That was done five years

ago.
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MR. SANTOLA: Right but, you know,
children are born when they're born and they tend to
go year by year. So | think every nunicipality is
| ooking at that and we're seeing that there's no
bubble that's com ng any tine soon. |It's not in the
denogr aphi cs of New Jersey, |I'll represent that it's
not in the denographics of River Vale, and it's not
I n the denographics of nost of the United States
unl ess you're in a state where you're getting a | ot
of influx like a Texas or North Carolina, but
they' re not a popul ati on bubbl e.

M5. WALDES: Ckay. Well, | |ook
forward to seeing that denographic study.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Anyone el se? Cone
on up. Please state your nane and address for the
record and pl ease spell your | ast nane.

M5. MJUSKA: Sure. Stephani e Miuska,
867 Rivervale Road in River Vale. The |ast nane is,
M U S K- A

Ckay. You were tal king about ot her
properties that you devel oped, | believe it was
Saddl e River and Montval e, and that they went over
well in comunities. However, those towns are nuch
| arger than River Vale. R ver Vale | think is about

one mle wde, four mles |ong.
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Have you done any studies on the
| npact of a huge devel opnent |like this on a town the
size of ours?

MR. SANTOLA: Sure. | think we've
already testified that they' Il be a denographic
study and we have a traffic study as well that wll
be provided by the traffic engi neer.

M5. MUSKA: Right, there will be, but
have you al ready done anyt hi ng?

MR. SANTOLA: No, no, no, those are
done.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: You're going to
hear extensive testinony about denographics, but
this is -- excuse nme -- this is just not the wtness
who's presenting that testinony.

M5. MUSKA: But he did say earlier
that the communities were inpacted well by the
addi ti on of those devel opnents, and that's what |
wanted to know.

MR. SANTOLA: No, | think what | said
was | said they were well received.

M5. MUSKA: They were well received.
Clearly, that doesn't seemto be the case here.

Ckay. Well, then | suppose |I'll be waiting for that

i nformation to cone out. Thank you.
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MR. SANTOLA: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Anyone else with
questions, cone on up.

MR. FRI EDHOFF: M nane is Law ence
Friedhoff. That's F-R-I-E-D-HOF-F, Lawence wth
aW | live at 525 Rivervale Road in R ver Vale.

Thi s devel opnent cane about as a
result of the financial problens that the golf
course ran into over many years. And |'mjust
wondering, and maybe this is a question just to be
put on the table, the real estate market in the
United States is starting to turn down now. This is
a big developnent, it's going to be very expensive
to build.

To what extent does the town or do we
get a guarantee that the project will actually be
conpleted and that it wll, you know, what wll
happen if the real estate market turns down like it
did in 2008 and we end up with a |ot of vacant
units? |Is any of that going to be addressed? Are
there any funds that are required? For exanple --

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: M. Lei bman will
answer your question.

MR. LEIBMAN. That's a good question.

So when a project like this, assumng this project
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I s approved, a condition of any approval is going to
be that the applicant enter into a devel oper's
agreenent with the nunicipality and that

devel opnent's agreenent will require substanti al
bondi ng, because you never want to be in a situation
where public inprovenents are | eft unconstructed,
and this is sonething that River Vale does routinely
even on relatively small projects. So if soneone is
going to build a cul -de-sac or a roadway or instal
curbing, any public inprovenent is going to require
bondi ng i ncl udi ng | andscapi ng.

So if treeis installed and it dies,
then a bond would go then to replace that tree if
necessary, and those bonds exceed the cost of the
actual inprovenents by 20 percent to nmake sure that
there's adequate funding to do it. And the anpunt
of bonds are determ ned by the borough's engi neer
and they are attached to the devel oper's agreenent.
So that's how we nmake sure that the borough is
pr ot ect ed.

MR. FRI EDHOFF: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Anyone el se?

M5. ABLOLAFIA: H, ny nane is
Barbara Ablolafia, A-B-L-OL-A-F, as in Frank, |-A

| live at 3 Chris Avenue in H llsdale on the back of
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the golf course, so our houses are off Baylor and we
see the back of your golf course.

So ny question is, | haven't seen any
maps, where is the exit and the entrance to this
devel opnent or nultiexits and entrances?

MR. SANTOLA: R ght now the plan is
to substantially use the existing access point of a
club to River Vale. There is an access for the
mai nt enance buil di ng and the affordabl e honmes out
onto Piernont.

M5. ABLOLAFIA:  So both the entrance
and the exit will be on Piernont road?

MR. SANTOLA: No, on River Vale.

MS. ABLOLAFIA: Oh, R ver Vale. Has
there ever been or there will be a plan to have any
ki nd of access either wal king or driving on Kent
Road in Hillsdal e?

MR. SANTOLA: There is not.

M5. ABLOLAFI A:  Ckay, good.

MR. SANTOLA: I'mglad | could make
sonmebody happy.

M5. ABLOLAFIA: And are we able to
see maps that you're all |ooking at but none of us
can see back there?

MR. SANTOLA: Absol utely.
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M5. ABLOLAFIA: WII you be giving
little copies out at the borough hall or sonething?

MR. SANTOLA: These inages wll be
avai l abl e at borough hall once they're marked during
t he pendency of the hearing, but we'll be hanging
around after tonight and you'll be wel cone to cone
up and | ook at whatever you need to | ook at.

MR. LEIBMAN. |'msorry, but we were
just -- | was chatting with the Chairman off the
record, let ne just put it on the record.

We were discussing putting the
exhibits in the electronic format on the borough
website so that anybody in the public could get
access to everything easily fromthe conveni ence of
their own hone. So we'll follow up on that
conversation. The mayor suggested that we do that,
so we'll talk about that.

I"msorry, sir, go ahead, tell us
your nane and address.

MR WOLF: M nane is Bill WlIf, |
live at 600 Sunnyhill Terrace. |1'ma recent
resi dent of the town who noved here about year, a
year ago.

I[f | may ask, you've nentioned that

there were financial issues with Edgewood and t hat
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was the reason the plan was being submtted here.
Have there been restructuring efforts made for
menbershi p or external outreach to nenbers of the
community to increase nenbership, various prices --

MR. SANTOLA: That's an excel |l ent
guestion, and | apol ogize, | did not have that
conversation. | did not nention that in ny
conversation

So a part of the conversation that
we' ve been having with the town is sone significant
upgrades to the club. So |I'm happy to report that
the club is very nuch on the upswing froma
menber ship point of view W did establish sone new
menber ship types, and the cl ubhouse has been
significantly renovated including the dining room
and the food and beverage facilities. The pool area
has been significantly upgraded and there's
addi ti onal upgrades that are planned as well.

So I'mgoing to say that and, you
know, |'m sure everybody in the roomis going to
check ne on this, everyone who is a nenber and who
has been a nenber for the past two years will verify
the inprovenents at the club and the significant
effort that the owners have nade to increase

menbership and i nprove the facility, and that wll
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only be further com ng down the road as the
financial picture gets better and better.

MR. WOLF: So not to make a
statenent, so they have chosen the nenbership
paranmeters to opening up to expand its nenbership
capabilities as a nmeans to increase revenues for the
property?

MR. SANTOLA: Significantly.

MR. WOLF: Ckay. Thank you. |
appreciate it.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT:  Any ot her
guestions? kay. Yes, sir.

MR SICA: M nane a Richard Sica.
It's spelled, S-1-CA and | live at 667 Handwerg
Drive.

A coupl e of questions regarding the
affordable units. 1'd |ike to know, those are your
rental s or condos?

MR. SANTOLA: Those will be rentals.

MR. SICA: And have you identified
the targeted nedian incone for those residents?

MR. SANTOLA: Yes, we have, but
that's a state-run program The UHAC regul ati ons
establish -- | don't want to dive too deep on them

here, but there are COAH regions within the state
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and each of those regions has established i ncones
for both nedian and |low. They vary dependi ng on
what -- obviously what's happening in Sal em County
isn't what's happening in Bergen County so --

62

MR SICA: | think the area of nedi an

income with Bergen is about 90,000 to 100,000 for a
famly of four.

MR, SANTOLA: | have a chart, but
that's probably pretty close to right. And so, to
qualify for an affordable hone, you have to be both
credit checked to nmake sure, a, that your credit is
decent and that you have incone verification.

You al so then have a cri m nal
background check in order to get clearance pursuant
to the UHAC rules. So to your point, the rents are
t hen pegged off of the nedian and | ow i ncone.

MR. SICA: Pardon ne. You answered
ny question about the area of nedian incone. How
woul d the tenant selection be there, has that been
established yet? How will the other units be
mar keted and who will handle the rental ?

MR. SANTOLA: Again, that is very
carefully dictated by a state by the Council on
Af f or dabl e housi ng and UHAC regul ations. So the

goal is that who knows who doesn't necessarily
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qualify first. The nmunicipality is conpelled to --
we're conpelled to advertise regionally and then
there are subm ssions, then there's a |ottery and
then you start to work down the list of qualified
people, and the first qualified people get first
choi ce and so on and so forth.

So it's a process every nunicipality
has to have an affordabl e housing adm nistrator and
then we hire our own adm ni strator who works
hand-i n-hand with the town's admnistrator to assure
conpliance. And the reason for that is that the
town has an affordabl e housing requirenent that we
tal ked about earlier. And so, if any of those hones
get rented outside of those paraneters, that hone
doesn't count for the town's count. So then the
town's really mad at us and it doesn't -- and
they're mad at thenselves. So we both have an
adm ni strator that will work together to nmake sure
that we're capturing and follow ng every rule to
keep all of those homes in conpliance.

MR SICA: WII any of the apartnents
be set aside for River Vale residents?

MR. SANTOLA: That's illegal. | w sh
it weren't, | think it would make nore sense if it

weren't, but it's not. The reality is based on the
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way the advertising works, you'll tend to get a fair
anount of R ver Vale residents there because the
advertising is going to be in the imediate area and
word of nmouth works a lot better within the town
than it does three towns over, but you can't set
aside and limt River Vale, no.

MR. SICA: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT:  Any ot her
questi ons?

MR. FUTTERVMAN: Hi. Lisa Futternman,
36 Holiday Court, F-U-T-T-E-R-MA-N, and Hol i day
Farnms is right there.

I"'mnot sure if the residents that
are here know that the properties that you talk
about that are well received one is 20 units, |
believe, and the other is 60 units.

MR. SANTOLA: No, the Montval e
community is 40 altogether, but the single-famly
honmes that were on the other side wanted
single-faml|ly honmes. Back then it was originally
desi gned for much nore than that and Saddl e River is
68.

M5. FUTTERVMAN:  How did you cone up
W th 224 units?

MR, SANTOLA: Well, those are nmuch
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smaller lots. The properties are nmuch smaller.

M5. FUTTERMAN: | understand, but
224 units on -- | mean, these units in Montvale are
li ke on a commercial -- it's like --

MR. SANTOLA: They're on a county
road, just like --

MS. FUTTERMAN: Yeah, but this is in
the mddle of coomerce and | ots of bustling areas,
not smack in the --

MR. SANTOLA: Well, no, | have to
di sagree with you there. | think both Montval e and
Saddl e River back up to single-famly hones in the
ar ea.

M5. FUTTERVMAN. How did you cone up
wth 224 units?

MR. SANTOLA: As | nentioned, the
nunbers started north of that. W certainly fee
i ke five hones per acre is not a significant
density in the townhone community. W think this
pl ays out well. (Qbviously, you can see the
intricate road patterns. You can do a nuch nore
efficient design that would create many nore hones
on the site. And so, you know, the nmunicipality
pushed back, they wanted the nunber |ower and that's

where it went.
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M5. FUTTERMAN. | f you coul d descri be
for us sonething. Wen you made your presentation
at Edgewater that Monday night, you kind of
confirmed that this was a done deal and we had a
neeting where it was said that it really wasn't a
done deal. Can you confirmif it is, in fact, a
done deal or not?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, certainly |
wouldn't -- and I'll challenge the fact that | said
It was a done deal. That wouldn't affect -- why in
the world, frankly, would |I say that?

M5. FUTTERMAN. WAs anybody here at
t hat neeting?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Wait, wait, wait,
pl ease. Ask the w tness questions.

MR. SANTOLA: [|'mcertain there was a
nunber of things --

M5. FUTTERVAN. | did. | just did.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: No, you asked the
audi ence a question.

MR. SANTOLA: | think what you're --
and again, it was a long, long night with [ots and
| ots of questions, but | think where the
conversation nmay have cone up was the zoning and not

the project. It's not a done deal. 1've been doing
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this for 25 years, | understand this process. The
zoni ng was passed and that was the conversation.

M5. FUTTERMAN. That really wasn't
t he conversation, but okay, |I'll take that for now.

M5. MARTINEZ: M/ nane is Margaret
Martinez, MA-R-T-I-NE-Z, 50 Yardley Court in River
Val e.

The initial being made aware of this
project, like, it didn't cone wwth a map. Then we
got the second one that cane with a snaller version,
and then the certified letter all seened to be
di fferent.

| understand what kind of went around
the buffer that you're putting between the residents
and the affordable housing is just that, a buffer
between the residents and the affordabl e housing.
Can you answer nme where the affordabl e housing
occupants will be exiting onto Piernont Avenue?

MR. SANTOLA: Yeah, the affordable --

M5. MARTINEZ: Directly in front of
t he opening to Holiday Farnms, correct?

MR. SANTOLA: At the Holiday Farm
driveway, yes.

M5. MARTINEZ: Right. So you think
that that's a wwse thing to do when you have a high
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school, a sw mclub and whol e af f ordabl e housi ng
800 feet fromthere end to another school and this
town hall you could hit with a rock, and you're
equating Piernont road with Chestnut Ri dge Road? |
don't understand how you get to the thought process
where that would be wi se where you have children --
there's no curb. You have a high school track team
that runs down the street.

MR, LEIBMAN:.  Ma'am nmm'am nm' am
You need to ask --

M5. MARTINEZ: |'mjust -- how could
you conpare Piernont to Chestnut Ridge?

MR. SANTOLA: |'mnot --

M5. MARTI NEZ: You said -- yes, you
did. Yes, you did. And you also did say that it
was a done deal when we went to the neeting.

When are this issues going to be
clarified, you' re pooling water in the back, which

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Let ne pl ease stop
you there. Could |I please -- nmadane, nadane, nay |
stop you there?

M5. MARTI NEZ:  Sure.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: You're going to

have extensive testinony fromengineers and traffic
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experts.

M5. MARTI NEZ: But when?

MR. SANTOLA: As soon -- if we can
get finished with this witness, we'll put another
one on.

M5. MARTI NEZ: Respectfully when he
met with us, it was -- we were told it was a done
deal. Please don't disrespect ne when you were not

t here, thank you, for the record.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Ckay. Any ot her
guestions? (ood.

Let's nove on to our next w tness,
M. Wbl fson.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you very nuch.

MR. SANTOLA: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Onh, sorry.
Forgi ve ne. Questions from nenbers.

Any board nenbers have any questions?

MR. ADAMO. So one of the statenents
that you nade when you were referring to five units
per acre, you made a statenent about five units per
acre and you're referring to Lot B on the nap, which
I s the condom ni um t ownhouse property.

MR. SANTOLA: Correct, correct.

MR. ADAMO. So coul d you expl ai n when
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you nentioned that in the ordi nance specifically the
332-2018, you nentioned that there would be a
conversation with the town regarding the fact that

it mentions in the ordi nance about one lot and this
I's broken out into three lots. You have the Lot A
is the golf course, Lot Bis the townhones and Lot C
is the affordable.

What did you nean when you said that
we woul d be understanding or the town woul d be
under standi ng reference to -- the ordinance it
mentions one lot and this is broke up into three
lots. Can you clarify that?

MR SANTOLA: No, | think the -- |
think the ordinance, and |I'd have to | ook through
It, but |'malnost positive that the ordi nance
specifically says that the townhones woul d be
| ocated on their own lot. And the reason for that
I s because in order for the Departnment of Comrunity
Affairs, what's known as the DCA of New Jersey to
approve the HOA the Honeowner's Associ ation the
budget, it needs to be inits own lot. So if it
were tied to the budget of the golf course, let's
say, and if there was a foreclosure at the golf
course, what woul d happen to these |ots?

So it was al ways understood that the
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t ownhonmes woul d have to exist on their own lot to
get insurance, to get financing and to get DCA
approval. So that was -- and |'mpretty sure it
says the townhones can be | ocated on their own | ot.
So that was really always the intent and | think the
early concept plans shared that.

Right. So Section 2A says that court
shall be held under separate ownership and

subdi vided fromthe residential units provided

herein --
MR. ADAMO. Ckay. Thank you for
t hat .
MR SANTOLA: -- for the reasons that
| indicate. | nean, it's inperative that they
| nspect it.

MR. ADAMO. (kay. So the concept is
Is that the recreational facilities that are on the
golf course property lot are shared to the residents
of Lot B?

MR. SANTOLA: The concept is that
t hey woul d be nenbers of a club. Now, whether or
not there's sonme free tinme that's provided to a
buyer, we haven't gotten there yet and what the DCA
Is going to permt, but no, I don't nean to | eave

this inpression. Just because you buy a hone,
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doesn't nmean you can be using the country cl ub.

MR. ADAMO. So from a marketing
standpoint, Lot Bis technically a stand-al one | ot
t hen?

MR. SANTOLA: Correct.

MR. ADAMO. And residents of Lot B in
order to have any anenities, right, because there
are no anenities on the property?

MR. SANTOLA: Correct.

MR. ADAMO. Per haps a few wal ki ng
pat hs that we've seen in our application, but
there's no anenity space for them |It's essentially
a single-famly townhone permtted in the community
W t hout any anenities. So is your thought that for
menbers to go fromLot Ato, I'msorry, fromlLot B
to Lot A they would wal k? They would drive?

MR. SANTOLA: Take a golf court.

MR. ADAMO. Take a golf cart. Ckay.
So in analyzing this, we should be thinking about
pedestrian/vehicular traffic between the two |ots.

MR. SANTOLA: Certainly. And | think
we've tried to acconmmpdate that, but that woul d be
the goal, like, dunp for lunch, walk up. | nean,
It's obviously not that great a distance, but to

Integrate the two in a safe pedestrian-friendly,
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bi cycle-friendly, golf-cart friendly environnent.

MR. ADAMO.  Thank you.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI : M. Santola, a
coupl e of questions and if they're not for you,
pl ease | et nme know because | want to nmake sure |
address themwi th the right folks.

| nmet with over a couple hundred
residents and | want to nmake sure that | represent
them accurately. So a |lot of the questions are
going to be for your experts, especially around
traffic, location and density.

But a couple questions | want to ask
you. WAs there any thought on the |ocation of the
devel opment and why the area, like, is there any
t hought into pushing it back further into the golf
course?

MR. SANTOLA: W did analyze a nunber
of different |ocations based upon all of the
exi sting hub of the course, the pro shop, the
cl ubhouse, the existing parking, you know, there are
banquet facilities and so on, as well as the stream
that runs along the | ower part of the course which
obviously creates difficulties. Plus, frankly, we
really wanted to try and preserve what 1'Il call, |

don't want to insult anybody who plays the course a
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| ot, but the better or the best 18 that we coul d.
And this area was flat, it was adjacent, it fed well
into the access and it didn't require any
significant relocation of the existing club
facility.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI :  Ckay. As far as
t he chosen | ocations for the entrances, would | be
better addressing that to you or to the traffic
expert and the planner?

MR. SANTOLA: You could try both.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI :  COkay. So let's
start with the, you know, the entrances. Wy have
the entrance right across fromthe entrance to
Hol i day Farnms, you know, what's the negative of
nmoving it down further down the street or, you know,
having it if you' re | ooking at your plan cone in by
the edge of the parking lot, not being directly
across. | ask because |I've had, you know, at | east
over a hundred people request that, you know, it's a
bad i ntersection to date, okay, you know, why does
it need to be there?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, "Il et our
experts answer that. Wat | can tell you is that
everybody is going to tell you that it would |line up

either with mac or with the drive aisle. To set it
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in the mddle is only going -- that's not good
traffic and engineering testinony. | nean, we did
| ook at various points, so you'll hear that from

t hem

Not that it can't be relocated, but
t he point being that we found that to be the nost
effective and safest place for it, because if you
put it in between nac and the driveway, now you've
I ntroduced a whole other termin an area where there
isn't.

MAYOR JASI ONOABKI : Al right. So
"1l conme back and revisit that with traffic experts
because | really want to spend a ot of tinme in that
one.

MR, SANTOLA:  Yes.

MAYOR JASI ONOABKI : And then the | ast
guestion | have for you, because everything else is
for the experts, is | want to be clear: |If sonmeone
buys one of the townhouses, not the affordable
units, is it going to be mandatory to becone a
menber of the club in the facility or is that an
opti onal choice?

MR. SANTOLA: It wll not be
mandatory, it wll be incentivized. | don't think

-- we're still studying this. | don't think as a
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matter of | aw we can nake it nandatory, because
you' d have -- everyone would have to pay to the HOA
and then HOA woul d have to play the club and you'd
get involved with, well, if the club goes under or
what ever woul d happen. |If the club wants a huge
capital assessnent, can you pass that back to the
HOA as a surprise nunber. So the HOA budget is
approved as part of the condom ni um docunents
initially and the state doesn't |ike the HOA be
payi ng noney out to a third party provider that is
out si de of the association's condom ni um control .
You follow ne? So that woul d al nost certainly be
il1legal, but again, our goal and what we're trying
to figure out how to nmake sure it's done legally
woul d be to incentivize the nenbership whether it's
t hrough sone type of free period or discount or
sonething |ike that.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI :  Thank you, sir,
"1l come back with ny other questions when your
experts cone up.

MR. SANTOLA: Thank you. And I'll be
here, obviously.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT:  Any ot her board
menber s?

VI CE- CHAIl RVAN FORTSCH:  Yes, sir. |
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have a question about the golf conponent. Edgewood
wll remain a private golf course, wll it not?

MR, SANTOLA: It wll.

VI CE- CHAl RVAN FORTSCH:  Now, ny
experience with private golf courses, you need
soneone to propose you, someone to second you.
Soneti nes you need as many as five letters of
reconmendati on. Now, what happens if soneone buys
one of these units with the intention of becom ng a
menber and they don't want that person?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, the club is no
| onger run like the country clubs of the '80s and
the '90s. There's no nenbership conmttee. It's
privately owned. So it will be the decision of the
owners of who is a nenber and who's not a nenber.
So it will be predeterm ned based upon the purchase.
There's won't be any nenbership commttee or
application fee or cone to the cocktail party
necessarily as part of the process, as it is now, by
t he way.

MR. FORTSCH: How many people are
pl aying the club if anybody can join?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, not anybody can
join, there's just not a nenbership commttee in a

normal country club process that you're used to.

Veritext Lega Solutions

800-227-8440 973-410-4040




© 00 N o o~ wWw N

N N N N N N P B P PP R R R R
a A W N BB O © 0O N O 0o~ W N+, O

Page 78

MR. FORTSCH. The other thing about,
you know, golfing, |'ve been around golf all ny
life. So this is not the best part of the county
for golf, we do get wnters. And |I'mthinking that
this has a Florida feel to it and we're not in
Fl ori da.

And the other thing that's going on
"' mreal happy to say our golf course in River Vale
I's doing very well, but many golf courses are
hurting. The, you know, mllennials are not playing
as much golf. Golf is expensive, it's very tine
consumng and it's hard. How many gol fers do you
project in this?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, let ne start out
by saying we agree with you. W've done three golf
communi ties already and we think that what you're
seeing, the natural attrition of the clubs is now
creating nore mass for everybody el se. You know, a
typical, I'mnot qualified as an golf expert, but we
probably both know that a typical 18-hole golf
course wants to have like 250 full-tine equival ence,
right, so that you have seni or nenbers, you have
Fl ori da nenbers, you have all these different type
of menmbers and sone of them conbined to reach

full-tinme equivalence. So that would be the nunber
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that we would want to be at as often as possi bl e and
it's consistently possible to do that.

VI CE- CHAIl RVAN FORTSCH:  Well, | know
when Apple Ridge closed it was a godsend to the
Tuxedo county club because their average age was 64.
And while that's young to ne, it's not really young
for him About 40 nmenbers went over from Apple
Ri dge to Tuxedo and they're smling at Tuxedo, and
that, | think gives, you an exanple of, you know,
gol f sounds in trouble right now

MR. SANTOLA: There's no question and
that is exact -- you're -- | think you' re saying
exactly what | was trying to say, you're saying it
probably nore articulately, that by offering
sonet hi ng that doesn't exist anywhere else while
sone of these other clubs are cl osing nmaybe cl ubs
that don't have a history or don't have their
facilities or don't have such a good track, we're
going to have all of those things. And we're
certainly positioning ourselves to be one of the
| ast standers, one of w nners.

VI CE- CHAIl RVAN FORTSCH: Ckay. |
t hi nk you nentioned the club was 70 or 80 years ol d.
| believe the club was built in 1959.

MR. SANTOLA: '59, yeah, they may be
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in the '50s at sone point, yeah.

VI CE- CHAl RVAN FORTSCH: That's cl oser
to 60 years than 70 or 80, so.

MR. SANTOLA: | apologize. | think
your point was that it has sone history in the area
and it's had sone generational nenbership.

COUNCI LMAN BROVBERG.  Not being a
golfer, that did partially answer one of the
questions that | had, but the other one was, | do
want to confirmthat that area blue on all the nmaps
Is not a pool, it is a pond-like natural body of
wat er ?

MR. SANTOLA: Yes, you're going to
hear extensive testinmony that is a newy created
retention pond that will be used to irrigate the
course. So it's nuch bigger than what a nornal
detention pond would be required here so it would be
keepi ng nore stormnvater on-site than woul d ot herw se
be required and the goal would then be to use that
gray water, in you will, to reirrigate the golf
course, so that saves on the taxing of your own
wat er resources in town, plus it puts the water back
into the ground and they'l|l be testinony on that.

COUNCI LMAN BROVBERG ~ Thank you.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Any ot her board

Veritext Lega Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



© 00 N o o~ wWw N

N N N N N N P B P PP R R R R
a A W N BB O © 0O N O 0o~ W N+, O

Page 81

menber s?

MR. STATILE: Question for you, when
you purchased the property of course the total club,
| ooking at the application | wll say what if you
had just followed the Al standards the Al zoni ng
st andards, how many single-fam |y homes, excl uding
the environnment areas, et cetera, do you think that
the site could accommpdate if you erased the cl ub
and you just started from scratch?

MR. SANTOLA: W did that anal ysis
and | apologize, | don't have it with nme, but |'1]
get it for you. |It's a good question, though, and
the anal ysis was done by a | ot of different people
when the club was started.

MR. ADAMO. WI Il you be bringing a
gol f course designer as part of your presentation to
show what changes for the course are going to be
there to make it nore successful for your club?

MR. SANTOLA: No, we hadn't planned
on bringing a golf-course designer. A lot of club
changes have al ready been made, the course changes
as far as traps and so on, they don't require site
plan approval. So | don't think that was part of
the antici pated testinony.

MR. ADAMO. So previously the
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previ ous owner had cone before for variances for the
zoni ng board because the driving range was
under si zed.

So you' ve been tal king tonight about
the fact that you have a 27-hol e course and that you
need the make it nore successful so you changed your
dues and nenbership, a residential conponent is
necessary to keep an 18-hole golf course thriving.
Wuld it be possible to receive testinony about the
viability of the new 18-hole course with an
undersi zed driving range? | can see based on the
map that some of the holes are being covered over by
t he new devel opnent, so |I'm assunm ng that sone hol es
have to be relaid out in order to keep it 18. And
since the viability of 225 units fixes the club
t hrough surviving, how do we know that the club is
being retrofitted properly to survive?

MR. SANTOLA: Well, | don't know
preci sely what happened with the driving range it's
fully operational and being used by everybody.

There are -- | can't reach, but apparently sone
people can hit it over the net, so there's
restricted-flight balls and I think that's working
fine. To do a full size driving range you woul d

need, you know, |land we don't have. And | think
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we're working well with that neighbor and | think
the driving range i s working.

We could certainly provide a little
testinony or certain testinony. W're not changing
-- | think nmaybe just one of the greens.

We're not relocating any of the
exi sting 18 hol es?

So we're not relocating any of the
existing 18 holes. \What you're seeing covering over
are the nine holes that is are being elimnated.

MR. ADAMO. So the current driving
range being short the conpression-reduction balls in
that very tall net that you had to be put up, that's
not a problemfor nenbers?

MR. SANTOLA: | think everybody would
prefer a full-size range, but there's lots of clubs
that don't have any range at all, so we think it's
working fine. That's where our |essons are given,
that's where everybody can warmup. And | think
it's really only when to start with your drivers
that you're really, you know, hitting the net.

MR. ADAMO. kay. Thank you.

MR. SANTOLA: And |'ve been out there
to the driving range, and | can't hit it over with a

dri ver.
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CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Any ot her board
menbers with questions?

Al right. Seeing none, | guess it's
time for your next w tness.

MR. VAN ECK: | have two follow up
guestions that were raised, if |I can ask?

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: If you really
think it's essential.

MR. VAN ECK: Well, they are based on
additional testinony having to do with the ordi nance
and the nunber of lots that are being created. You
I ndicated, and | do agree with you, it says that
there will be a separate golf course lot. Does the
ordi nance call for a separate lot for the affordable
housi ng or does it even permt a separate lot --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Talk into the
m crophone, pl ease.

MR. VAN ECK: Sure.

RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. VAN ECK:

Q My question was, does the ordinance
call for or even permt a separate lot for the
af fordabl e housing buildings? | did agree with the
testinony that it calls for a separate |ot on a golf

cour se.
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A Well, now | folded up ny notes. |
think -- et nme ook through it. | think it was
broader than that it said residential.

Q It says, "The course shall be held
under separate ownership and subdivided fromthe
residential units provided for herein.”

A Ri ght, the residential units provide
for herein. So the ordi nance contenpl ates 24
affordabl e units as well. So | think the intent,
and that was part of the drafting, was that the

af fordabl e using nust be in their own |lot. Whether

they were joined as one or two, | don't think was
permtted.
Q So you're relying on the sane

paragraph at this point, and certainly you can have
ot her experts testify?

A Sure, absolutely.

Q WAs any consideration given to having
the affordable units |ocated within the townhouse
community? The ordi nance seens to call for a
separate building for affordable housing. Was there
any consideration given to having that included with
the overall residential devel opnent?

A No, as | think | stated before, the

cost and the managenent of 24 affordable hones put
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on a honeowner's associ ati on woul d be
extraordinarily expensive as well as run the risk
for the municipality to be nore likely to | ose
credits because it's not an easy thing to do, and it
requires fol ks that have a | ot of experience to do
them So leaving it behind with the HOA woul d be a
terrible m stake.

MR. VAN ECK: Thank you for indul ging

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Okay.
MR. SANTOLA: Thank you agai n.
MR. WOLFSON: M. Chairman, | would
call Daphne Gal vin, our project engineer and
pl anner .
(Wtness sworn.)
MR. LEIBMAN: Pl ease state your nane,
spell your | ast name and give us your business
addr ess.
M5. GALVIN. Daphne Gal vin,
G A-L-V-1-N.  Business address Partner Engineering
at 611 Industrial Way West in Eatontown, New Jersey.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR WOLFSON:
Q Daphne, for the benefit of the board

and the public and the record, could you pl ease
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provi de a brief background on your educational and

prof essi onal experience and your |icensures?

A Sure. | have a bachel or of science
in civil engineering fromLafayette College. | also
have a graduate certificate fromNJIT. | obtained

ny engineering |icense, ny professional engineering
license in New Jersey in 1989 and ny professiona

pl anner's license in 1990. | have al nost 35 years
of experience in all aspects of site devel opnent
fromdue diligence and site feasibility through
design, permtting and construction on residenti al
comrercial, and industrial projects, both private
and public clients.

|'ve been accepted as an expert
w tness and provided testinony in front of dozens of
boards t hroughout New Jersey. In this general area
| ve been in Rockleigh, Coster and a little further
south, East Rutherford, Jersey Cty, Hoboken and
dozens of towns bel ow t hat.

MR. WOLFSON: We'd ask that she be
accepted as an expert in the areas of planning and
engi neeri ng.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT:  Any obj ecti ons,
M. Van Eck?

MR. VAN ECK: No, | have no
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obj ecti on.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: (kay. So you are
accepted, Ms. Galvin, as an expert in the field of
civil engineering.

MR. WOLFSON:  And planning as wel | ?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: She's a
prof essi onal planner as well?

MR, WOLFSON:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT:  Ckay.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you.

BY MR WOLFSON:

Q Can you | ead us through the | ocation
of the project, the surrounding properties and the
exi sting condition?

A Sur e.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: See if you can
turn the board a little bit so nore of the nmenbers
of the audience can see it, if you don't m nd.

Yeah, that's better.

A kay. The overall site is known as
t he Edgewood County Club, it contains approxinately
187 acres. 160.4 of those acres is located within
Ri ver Vale and the remaining 26.6 acres is |ocated
in Hllsdale.

Al though a part of the overal
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property is located within Hllsdale, the proposed
project is conpletely wwthin River Vale. There are
no i nprovenents proposed within Hillsdale. The
River Vale lots are known as Lots 5 and 6 within
Bl ock 1201, and the Hillsdale |lots are known as Lots
26 and 31 and Bl ock 2201 and Lot 1 in Block 2001.
The Hol drum Brook forns the town |ine between River
Vale and Hillsdale. The Rivervale Brook is |ocated
In the northeasterly corner of the property and
there are several existing ponds scattered
t hr oughout the site.

The site fronts on Piernont road and
Ri verval e Road, both which are in the jurisdiction
of Bergen County. The overall site right nowis
devel oped with the country club, which is inclusive
of a 27-hole golf course, clubhouse, pool and tents
facilities, along with parking, maintenance
facilities and other uses ancillary to the country
cl ub.

The site is surrounded by residential
uses in both River Vale and Hillsdale and there's a
smal|l portion of a Hillsdale school that abuts the
sout hwesterly corner of the property.

The existing nmain access to the site

Is located along R verval e Road between Pi er nont
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road and A d Tappan Road. The golf course
mai nt enance access is currently provided al ong
Pi ernont between Mark Lane and Pi ernont Avenue
Sout h.

The two streans that | nentioned, the
Hol drum Road and Ri ver Val e Brook, both have
associ ated fl ood hazard areas and wetl| ands and sone
of the ponds within the tract al so have wetl and
areas. The |limts of the area is regulated by the
state Flood Hazard Area Act and Wetl ands Act were
approved by the state in late 2015.
BY MR WOLFSON:

Q So you're going to be referring to
the exhibit that's on the easel?
A. Yes, and that exhibit is actually

what was in the handout that M. Santol a spoke of a
few m nutes ago.

MR. WOLFSON: Ckay. So we're up to
A-2. 1I'magoing to mark this A-2.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: \What are we
calling the next one?

MR. WOLFSON: | guess we can call it
aerial overlay, conceptual overl ay.

(A-2, Aerial overlay, marked for

I dentification.)
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MR. WOLFSON:  You can take that up to
the stand if it's easier for you.

We're going to mark this A-3 and can
you descri be that?

M5. GALVIN. Sure, A-3 is a blowp of
t he devel opnent portion of A-2.

(A-3, Blowp of aerial overlay, was
mar ked for identification.)

BY MR WOLFSON:

Q Ckay. You're giving the latest to
what is proposed at this point, right?

A Yes. One of the itens that cane up
with M. Santola's discussion was the access point
for the project. On A-3, the existing driveway that
currently serves as the country club is going to be
expanded to allow for access to both the county club
and the proposed devel opnent, it's located on the
right side here. Rivervale Road is along the right
side of the page, along the bottom of the page is
Pi ernont road.

So again, that existing driveway that
serves as a country club will be expanded to all ow
for access off to the right to the country club and
off to the left of the project itself, for the

t ownhouse proj ect.
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The access drive is boulevard setup
right now, |'msure everybody's famliar with it,
that's going to be w dened to accommodat e t he
additional traffic associated wth the townhouse
devel opnent .

There's al so an energency access
proposed along Piernont. This |ocation right here
that's where the existing mai ntenance road is right
now, that's going to be utilized or that was planned
to be utilized as an energency access on Pi ernont.
W felt that it was an appropriate |ocation for
energency access to the site. W did receive sone
comrents fromMss Statile and through energency
services in River Vale requesting that the energency
access be shifted to the east and line up with Mark
Lane just slightly to the east to allow for access
at that point. Based on that configuration, there's
the potential if the borough was desirous of it to
allow for an egress also at that point, as opposed
to it being just limted to enmergency access, it
could al so be provided for egress fromthe site onto
Piernont road. And if this access is required by
the board, we woul d incorporate sidewal ks fromthe
site out to that |ocation for connection to the Mark

Lane recreational area and the township bi ke path.
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The on-site roadway configuration,
all of the roadways are 24-foot w de and
curvilinear. They can accommodate the fire trucks
as we're shown on the submtted fire truck routing
plan. W' ve al so proposed the nounting of curbs
t hroughout the site to also allow for energency
access, better energency access. Again, based on
sone input fromM. Statile and the energency
services, we're going to nake sonme m nor
nodi fications to the alignnent, including things
like the curb radii at the intersections, cutting
back the entry island slightly at the nmain entrance.
And other mnor adjustnents to the configuration
with Castleton Circle to allow for better energency
access.

We did also discuss with M. Statile
potential for increasing the radii of the
cul -de-sacs that are proposed up in the northwest
corner, but agree that those cul -de-sacs are
currently in conformance with the Residential Site
| mprovenent Standards and we will not be enl arging
t hose.

Those based on the ordi nance
anmendnent there's sone residential design guidelines

I n Section 142-224(a)4 Paragraph P, the proposed
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| ayout is shown on the rendering provides golf
course views for the hones along the northerly and
westerly property lines of the townhouse devel opnent
area. There's also internal open space quarters to
the project that are interior to the site in this
area through here. And there's al so nei ghborhood
clusters, again, consistent with the residenti al
desi gn gui delines wthin the ordi nance.

Wth respect to signage, again, in
the ordinance there's signage that is permtted as
an accessory to both the golf course itself and al so
relative to the townhouse devel opnent.

Wth respect to the golf course, the
ordi nance allows for one nonunent ID sign and al so
directional signage throughout the area, all to be
approved by the planning board.

Currently there are wall signs al ong
the entrance wall at the main entrance on Rivervale
Road, those will be nodified to allow for the
wi deni ng of that entrance drive. The signs
t henselves will be very consistent with what the
existing signage is, so really it's just a
nodi fication to those two signs, but that could be
technically considered two nonunent signs when only

one is permtted by the ordi nance.
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If a variance is determ ned to be
required, it's going to be -- we're requesting it
based upon to proposal again to just nodify the
existing signs that are at the entrance.

Directional signs within the golf course area al so
exist and wll be nodified as needed to accommopdat e
t he devel opnent.

The ot her portion of the ordinance
all ows for signage as an accessory use relative to
the residential use. It also permts one ID sign
and other directional signage as approved by the
boar d.

The project currently proposes two ID
signs. There's one sign at the entrance after you
cone into the main entrance past the gate house
there's a nonunent sign at that |ocation to direct
people to the left into the devel opnent. That sign
Is 33-and-a-half feet long by 6 feet high. It also
has a decorative 14-foot high waterfall. Total sign
area is approxi mately 220 feet, square feet. There
is a detail for that sign on the plans.

The second nonunent sign is proposed
at the intersection of Piernont and R ver Vale, in
this area right here. That signis 30 feet long, 5

feet high to match the fence that's proposed al ong
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Ri ver Vale and Piernont. The total square footage
of that sign is approximately 150 square feet. W
believe a variance is also required on that sign
because it's the second sign when the ordi nance only
al l ows for one sign.

Wth respect to parking for the
project, parking is provided throughout the site in
accordance with the Residential Site |Inprovenent
Standards for the townhone and the quad buil di ngs
whi ch are spread throughout the main portion of that
ar ea.

Parking is provide within the
garages, wWithin the driveways, and perpendi cul ar
par ki ng spaces along the roadways. Al of the units
have two-car garages and doubl e-w de driveways.
Paral | el parking along the roadways is prohibited;
so again, parking is limted to just garages,
driveways and perpendi cul ar spaces that are proposed
al ong the roadway.

There are separate parking areas
dedi cated to the affordabl e housing building and the
mai nt enance facility located in the southwest corner
off of Piernont road. As requested by M. Statile,
we'll be reviewing the distribution of sone of the

par ki ng spaces including the Area 3 parking spaces
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to be sure we've got a consistent distribution
t hroughout the site.

Wth respect to the actual nunber of
par ki ng spaces, we've cal cul ated the requirenent
based on the Residential Site |Inprovenent Standards
for the townhone and the quad units which totall ed
225 units. There's a total of 529 spaces required
I ncluding 113 visitor spaces. W're actually
proposi ng 787 parking plus an additional 149 visitor
spaces. The reason that the 787 spaces sound so
high is because we get credit for three and a half
par ki ng spaces per unit due to the conbi nati on of
the two-car garage and the doubl e-w de driveway. So
we inherently get a high credit for each of those
units just based on the driveway garage
configuration.

Let's see. Just to go over the
actual requirenents through our Residential Site
| mprovenent St andards, the townhouse parKking
requi rements are based on the nunber of bedroons.
For every one-bedroomunit, we need 1.8 parking
spaces, for every two-bedroomunit we need 2.3
par ki ng spaces. Three-bedroomunits require 2.4
par ki ng spaces. So again, we're actually getting

credit for three-and-a-half parking spaces just
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based the garage and the driveway configuration.

The quad units have a slightly
different requirenent for parking. Again,
one-bedroomunits in this case require 1.8 parking
spaces. Two-bedroomunits require 2 parking spaces
per unit, and three-bedroomunits require 2.1 spaces
per unit. Again, they have the driveway garage
conbi nati on al so.

Wth respect to the affordable units
I n the sout hwest corner, 48 parking spaces are
required for the 24 units there, that's the provided
in a service parking lot. W would agree based on a
coment fromM. Statile to review the parking
configurations in that ot with respect to access
aisles for lining up the main entrance to the
building. W're going to nodify the parking
striping alittle bit to provide better access to
t hose front entrance doors.

Wth respect to the golf course which
al so has a parking requirenent, the ordinance
requires a total of 84 parking spaces in the
existing parking lot off of Rivervale Road. There's
approxi mately 156 parking spaces in the proposed
condition with the expansion of the parking |ot.

There is a total of 349 spaces, so there's a net
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I ncrease of 193 spaces which i s necessary to service
the golf course facility.

One of the coments that M. Statile
rai sed regarding parking relative to the townhouse
units and the quad units was the I ength of the
parking stalls. The Residential Site | nprovenent
St andards and the ordi nance required that the stalls
be 18 feet long. M. Statile's coment in the
review |l etter requested that driveways that have
sidewal ks directly behind them be increased in
| ength to accommbdate potential space between the
face of the garage and the front of the car.

W feel that the 18-foot length is
adequate. Many units just based on the
configuration already exceed that requirenent.

We're reluctant to push the units back further which
decreases rear-yard setbacks and reduces backyard
ar eas.

We do have a suggestion that the
board may want to consider that in the |ocations
where we' ve got sidewal ks in front of the units
because we only have sidewal ks on one side of the
roadways, in those |ocations we have proposed a
configuration such that there's a 2-foot |andscaped

strip between the back of the curb and the front of
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t he si dewal k.

VWhat we'd be able to do is shift the
sidewal k so that it's immedi ately adjacent to the
rear of the curb, thereby resulting in an additional
2-foot in length in the driveway which nmay satisfy
M. Statile's concern regarding the |l ength of the
par ki ng spaces within the driveways.

Wth respect to -- | want to go to
the zoning table. The zone table is on sheet 2 of
the site plans that the board has. |'mjust going
to run through the standards at an Al Zone qui ckly.
We're in conpliance with nost of the requirenents.

The minimumtract area required for

the project is 150 acres. As | previously noted,

the overall site is 187 acres and 160 of those acres

are within R ver Vale.

There's a mninmum |l ot wdth
requi renment of 200 feet. W are providing 306
and-a-half feet for the minimumlot wdth. There's
a requirenent for maxi mum nunber of market-rate
units. That nmaxi mrum al |l owed by ordi nance was 226
and we're proposing 225. W're got a series of
set backs that the structures are supposed to neet.
The set back between the principal building and

public streets is a mnimmof 50 feet. W' ve
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actual ly got one buil ding backing up onto Piernont
road that's at 51 feet, so we neet that requirenent.

There's a requirenent for the setback
of an accessory building to a public street, that
requirenment is 25 feet. W actually have 76 feet
for the existing punp house over next to the
af f ordabl e bui |l di ng, the sout hwest corner.

There's a setback requirenment for the
princi pal building which would be the residentia
buil dings to an internal street, that requirenent is
22 feet along these driveways and that requirenent
I s based on an 18-foot-|ong driveway plus the
typi cal 4-foot sidewal k which we're willing to
i ncrease based on M. Statile's comrents.

Anot her one of the ordinance
requi rements for dinensional mninmuns is the
di stance fromthe front of the building to the front
of an adjoining building, generally across the
street. The mninmumrequirenent for that is
supposed to be 50 feet and we have 75 feet.

Bui | di ng di nension fromside to side
of any building, the mnimumallowed is 50 feet,
we' re proposing 25. The m ninmum di stance fromthe
front of one building to the side of another

building is 15 feet. W' ve got 71 feet for that
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di rension. The m ni num di stance fromthe rear of
the building to the rear of another building is
30 feet and we're proposing 43 feet, and then the
m ni mum di stance fromthe side of the building to
the rear of the building is required to be 20 feet
and we've got 33 feet.

['"I'l discuss briefly the maxi mum
bui | di ng height, which will be further discussed by
the architect. The townhouses are maxi num of
2-and-a-half stories and 45 feet high, we neet that
requirement. The affordable building is 3 stories
high at 50 feet, and we neet that requirenent. And
the accessory building is allowed to be 1 story,

25 feet and | believe they'll be further discussion
about that wth the architect regarding the

I nterpretation of the height of the accessory
bui | di ng.

We al ready spoke about the parking
requi rements. We neet the -- actually, we exceed
the town's requirenent for the townhouse parking,
but that's because we're subject to the Residentia
Site Inprovenment Standards for the parking anyway.

Al so the parking required for the
golf course as | nentioned before based on the town

standard is only 84 space and we exceed that based
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on a total of 349 spaces proposed.

Let's tal k about the inprovenents to
si dewal k and fencing along River Vale and Pi ernont.
Ri ght now the River Val e bike path extends southerly
al ong River Vale, across the project frontage and
then down Piernont in westerly direction and
continues to the recreation area at Mark Lane. That
wal kway right nowis a 7-foot concrete wal kway.

It's a conbination of concrete and asphalt and it's
shared by both bicycles and pedestri ans.

To acconmmodat e the wi dening of River
Val e and Piernont, which is required by the County,
the bike path will be reconstructed and begi nni ng at
the northeasterly end of the project on Rivervale
Road and then continuing through the w der portion
of intersection and then headed west on Piernont
down to the existing connection at Mark Lane.

Beyond Mark Lane there's an existing
asphalt path that's about 3 to 4 feet wi de and that
continues to a point approxi mately 150 feet past the
mai nt enance buil ding. That wal kway will be
mai ntai ned and will not be w de except in the areas
where we had to install the proposed driveway for
access to the maintenance buildings and the

af fordabl e unit.
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There is an existing postural fence
along Piernmont in front of that path starting at
River Vale at the intersection of River Vale and
t hen heading west to the intersection at Mark Lane.
This will be elimnated where it conflicts with the
wi dening of Piernont in that section right there.

There's al so an existing 6-foot chain
link fence along Piernont and River Val e behind the
path. That's going to be replaced wth a decorative
al um num fence and pier configuration, that's only 5
feet high. And that new fence will be extended al
the way down to the westerly end of Piernont at the
end of the maintenance building. So any chain |ink
fence in that area will be elimnated.

This fence and pier upgrade is also
parred wwth a required buffer treatnment to provide a
year-round vi sual screen and separation fromthe
public streets. W think that the new fence is
aesthetically nore pleasing than the existing chain
link fence, and it's also 1 foot |ower than the
chain link fence; however, fences in the front yard
according to the ordinance are limted to 3 feet in
height. |If a variance request is required, then
we're requesting sane based on the fact that it's

| oner than the existing fence and nore ascetically
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pl easi ng.

There was a request by M. Statile to
| ocate the fence behind the existing row of trees
along Piernmont. We've tried to maintain nost of
those trees along Piernont except where they
conflicted with the wi dening, but we think that
pl acing the fence and piers behind the trees
essentially hides the fencing piers, which we think
Is actually pleasing froma visual standpoint.

M. Statile had al so requested
installation of curb along the existing pavenent on
Piernmont. There's a long stretch in here where
there's no curb apparently.

Due to the proximty of those |arger
trees, we feel that the disturbance associated wth
I nstallation of curb may conprom se the health of
those trees. This will be discussed a little
further by the | andscape architect.

In addition, based on our stormater
managenent design, we're going to be actually
reduci ng the anmount of runoff along the edge of
Piernont road so that the potential for erosion is
bei ng reduced by redirecting sone of that drai nage.

There was sone di scussion earlier

about the golf course inprovenents, that the
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existing -- that 18 of the existing holes will be
retained. One of the first parts of the design
| ayout that had to be addressed by the applicant was
how to deal with the golf course being i mediately
adj acent to the residential area and they had to
determne the limts of what's known as the golf
course safety zone. So in the early stagi ng of
desi gn process they col |l aborated have wth various
pl anners and golf course designers and designed a
gol f course safety zone that's based on a 100-f oot
radi us around the adjacent tee, which would be over
here. That radius has been expanded out to 175 feet
as we work further down the fairway in an easterly
direction, and then that 175-foot dinmension is also
provided with a radius around at the actual green.
So this determ nation of a golf
course safety zone was actually used to then set
that subdivision |ine to separate the renai ning golf
course lot fromthe proposed devel opnent site.
In addition there's substanti al
| andscapi ng proposed on the devel opnent property to
further the separation or to inprove the visual of
t he separation between the golf course and the
resi denti al devel opnent.

In addition to the golf course safety
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zone that | just described, the National Association
of Forensic Engi neers Journal included a paper
outlining other acceptable guidelines for the safety
pl anning for golf courses. The narrative figures
outlined in that process to determ ne the safety
envel ope such as the adjacent residences are set
out si de of the envel ope. The recommendati ons for
the safety envel ope begin at the back of the tee and
expand out at 18 degrees fromthe fairway as you
wor k your way up the fairway until they reach an

of fset of 150 feet fromthe fairway centerline which
is less than 175 feet | nentioned at the previous
safety zone. That centerline also continues all the
way to the green where another 150-foot radius is
provi ded around the green itself.

So the golf course safety zone that |
first described and which utilizes the designed
subdivision line is nore conservative than what was
recomended in the Associ ation of Forensic
Engi neers' Journal .

The golf safety zone is in accordance
wi th the ordi nance and does not conflict with any
state or federal building codes. The applicant also
used this exact standard for the design of a |luxury

apartnment community in West Wndsor, which is being
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built next to an adjacent golf course approved
earlier this year by the West Wndsor Pl anning
Boar d.

| mentioned earlier that the project
I's subject to the Residential Site |nprovenent
Standards. The project is consistent with those
standards with one exception, the one exception
being that the RSIS standard requires providing
si dewal ks on both sides of the interior streets
which is required when a devel opnment is within two
mles of a school. M. Statile indicates that this
I s acceptable and that a de minim s exception under
RSI'S can be issued.

The project proposes the sidewal ks
there on just one side of the street plus an
I nternal wal kway t hroughout the center of the site
that's approximately 2,000 feet long. In
M. Statile's coments, he had cal cul ated that the
addi ti onal approximate | ength of sidewal k required
had to go put sidewal k on both sides of the street
at about 5400 lineal feet of sidewal k. This
resulted in increased inpervious area, which was not
desi gned because of the increase in additional
stormmvater runoff. So the applicant is respectively

requesting that the exception be approved w thout
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having to make a contribution in |ieu of
constructing the additional sidewal k.

We al so agree, based on M. Statile's
comrents, to provide sone mnor adjustnents to the
si dewal k al i gnnent to provide snoother turns and
al so to include the technical warning surface for
accessibility purposes.

MR. WOLFSON: Excuse ne, Daphne,
excuse ne.

M. Chairman, would it be okay if we
took a short break for our court reporter?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Yeah, | was --
yeah, not just for her.

MR. WOLFSON: It mght work for sone
of the rest of us as well.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: | was thinking
about that, actually. That'd be fine.

Let's take 10 m nutes.

MR. WOLFSON: Thank you,

M. Chai r man.

(Break taken at 9:42 p.m to 9:53
p.m)

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Al right. Thank
you. We want to recall the neeting to order.

M. Wlfson, | just want to ask you a
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coupl e of procedural things. Do you intend to call
any nore w tnesses tonight?

MR. WOLFSON: W have our | andscape
architect avail abl e dependi ng on what the pleasure
of the board is.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Yeah, we'll see
how it goes because | don't want to go past 11:00
tonight. | think | want to call an end at that
point. So let's see how we do wth your engineer,
because | want to have tinme for the board nenber
guestions and public questions of your engineer.
How nuch | onger do you think you have on your
direct?

MR. WOLFSON: Not a lot. W're not
going to go into stormvater this tine. W would
propose to do all the engineering testinony, have
cross tonight, and then bring her back for the
| i mted purpose of discussing stormater.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: And at the next
neeting, can we anticipate that you'll have your
traffic experts and your planner and your architect?

MR. WOLFSON: | believe all of our
experts are available at the next neeting, yeah.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Because nenbers of

t he public are asking.
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MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI :  We'd i ke to be
able to put that up on the website.

MR. WOLFSON: | can confirmthat to
the office tonorrow.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Okay. So let's
continue with Ms. Glvin's testinony.

MR. LEIBMAN.  You want to take a roll
call?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: M. Lei bman al ways
keeps nme on a straight-and-narrow pat h.

Let's take a role call.

(Roll is called and Menbers Adano,
Beukas, Bronberg, Fortsch, Lippert, Lowe, Puccio,
Vaccaro, Wayne and Mayor Jasi onowski are present.)

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Ckay.
BY MR WOLFSON:

Q Go ahead, Daphne, pl ease continue
W th your testinony.

A The next itemthat | wanted to
mention was relative to site distances along the
roadways. Based upon coments fromM. Statile and
prelimnary coments that we've already received
from Bergen County regarding the project, we're
going to add the site distance information at the

I ntersection for review by the County and
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M. Statile. Those site |ines near the w dened
intersection will likely require nodification to the
fence and the wall that's proposed through the
I ntersection and push those back a little bit to
keep themout of the site line at the intersection.
This will also be discussed by the traffic engi neer
in nore detail

Another itemwe wanted to discuss is
the affordable -- the trash enclosure at the
af fordabl e building off of Piernont road. The
proposed enclosure is going to be constructed of a
solid white line of fence as the applicant
constructs at nost of their devel opnents based on
it's appearance and it has easy mai ntenance. W
feel that the location relative to the access for
the residents appropriate.

As requested by M. Statile, we're
going to nodify the configuration of the trash
encl osure to provide additional space adjacent to it
in the parking ot so it has better access to that
trash encl osure.

In addition we're going to add a
separate mandate to prevent residents fromhaving to
open and close the large swng gates in the front of

the trash enclosure, so we'll work that into the
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design also and we'll al so beef up the | andscapi ng
that's proposed to better screen the trash
encl osure.

Anot her coment that was raised by
M. Statile had to do with providing a | evel area
behi nd the outside rear of the units to acconmopdate
rescue | adders. A lot of the units already have
flat patios and are relatively flat in the rear
where it's grass. W're going to review ot her
| ocations to see if we can nmake sonme m nor grading
adj ustnents to acconmpdate that request for the flat
ar eas.

It's noted that these units are all
two stories in height, these are not extrenely high
bui | dings, but we wll take a |ook at the request to
flatten out those areas.

This coment regarding the fence
al ong the adjoining property owner. | know that
applicant had nmet with the property owner regarding
the i nprovenents along that area right there. W're
going to revise that fence that's currently shown as
chain link and nake it a solid wod fence. There's
al so existing vegetation in that area to help the
buffering, but we're going nodify that fence to help

create an i nprovenent buffer in that area.
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A question cane up fromM. Statile
regardi ng the affordabl e housing units having direct
access to Piernont road which is directly across
from Pi ernont Avenue South. W' ve also -- we're
going to agree with M. Statile's comments about
nodi fying the sidewal k that's proposed around the
exi sting punp house within that area just to provide
adequate spacing to avoid sone conflicts with the
el ectrical neters and ot her equi pnent there.

Let's see. The existing naintenance
facilities that are located in the northwest corner
of the site in this area here, they're going to be
renoved to acconmodat e t he devel opnment and then the
new mai nt enance facilities proposed in the sout hwest
corner which would share the access road with the
af f ordabl e housi ng bui | di ng.

Also the intersection of River Vale
and Piernmont, that's going be w dened based on i nput
that we've received fromthe County. W' ve already
nmet with the County and have submtted a fornal
application to the County and we will be submtting
revised plans to them detailed plans relative to
that intersection inprovenent. This will be
di scussed in further detail by the traffic engineer.

I"'mgoing to talk a little bit about
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grading, the site grading. The goal of the proposed
site grading, there's a couple of goals that we keep
in mnd, one is to maintain as nmuch of the -- as
many of the existing trees as we can within the
devel opnment area. In particular we have the trees
along Piernont road that we're trying to save.

Anot her goal of the grading plan is
to try to balance the earthwork so that we can
mnimze either the material being renoved fromthe
site or the material comng into the site so that we
can mnimze trucking material to and fromthe site.

Anot her goal of the drainage design
is to maintain existing drainage patters of the
area. W don't like to redirect drainage. And also
just a general comment about the irrigation which
M. Santola nmentioned earlier is that we tried to
grade the site to concentrate the flow of stormater
to the proposed pond in the rear because that
proposed pond is also going to be used to provide
irritation to the existing golf course. So that was
one of the goals to the proposed gradi ng pl an.

So with respect to the earthwork |
menti oned beforehand to try to mnimze the materi al
comng into the site or off the site, we've got sone

prelimnary cal culations that we perforned and we
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esti mate sonmewhere around 6, 000 cubic yards of
material would be required to cone into the site to
get the site to bal ance.

W are going to be nodifying the pond
based on comments fromM. Statile. So we w |
rerun those cal cul ati ons and then provide those
updated earthwork calculations to M. Statile for
his review.

W' re proposing soil erosion and
sedi nrent control neasures during construction and
that includes thing such as silt fence, inlet
protection, stabilized destruction entrances. The
project will require certification fromthe Bergen
County Soil Conservation District and al so a New
Jersey stormmater general permt as part of that
process, and both of those will be obtained prior to
any site disturbance.

Just back to the grading. The
overall site is relatively flat, it's a golf course.
There's sone very limted areas where there's sone
I sol ated steep slopes that's nostly associated with
the construction of the golf course in the past, so
nostly mannmade. Due to the fact that these are in
very limted areas, we're requesting a subm ssion

wai ver fromsubmtting a steep slope analysis. W
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just, we don't see any benefit to providing that
analysis for such limted areas that are inpacted by
the steep slope environnent.

And then M. Statile also requested
that we review the gradi ng proposed for the
af fordabl e building and the maintenance facilities
down in the southwest corner to generally bring
t hose areas down so that they're not el evated as
much off of Piernont road. So we've agreed we think
that's a good idea and we'll take a | ook at that and
try to get that to work and still accommobdate the
drai nage that we had to deal with in that area.

Wth respect to utilities, the
project will be serviced by Bradl ey Sewer System
that's out in Piernont road and will connect right
to the western end into the existing system

M. Statile requested capacity
anal ysis of that existing sewer. He also wants to
have his office witness pressure testing of the new
system and we agree to provide both the analysis
and to allow himor notify himgoing to the pressure
test. He's also requested that the existing country
club sanitary sewer be rerouted into the proposed
stormsewer related to the devel opnent because

there's been sone issues in the past about grease
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clogs on Riverval e Road. The applicants already
reviewed this issue with the facility staff at the
country club and woul d determ ne that one of the
kitchen sinks was not routed for the grease trap, so
that connection is going to be nodified.

At this point, we are not proposing
to reroute the clubhouse discharge into the new
system W think that the nodifications internally
shoul d satisfy the issues with the previous probl ens
with the grease trap

Pot abl e water is al so proposed to the
site by SUEZ Water. We al ready have an application
for service pending with them and we expect comrents
back shortly. W are going to upgrade the water
main and main lines that cone into the site as
requested by M. Statile to a 10-inch line, so we'l|
agree to that upgrade.

All the utilities, as typically
requi red, would be installed underground. The
hydrant | ocati ons have al ready been reviewed by the
fire departnment and they've asked for, within
M. Statile's letter, sone nodifications to the
| ocation of hydrants and we w Il provide those.

We' || accommobdat e those requests.

To sunmmari ze, there were two
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variances fromthe zoning ordi nances; one regarding
t he repl acenent fence along Riverval e and Pi er nont
roads. |If the board does confirmthat a fence is
required to allow for the 5-foot height in the front
yards where only 3 is allowed, we are requesting
that variance. W feel that the 5-foot decorative
fence is an inprovenent over the existing 6-foot
chain link fence and is also required as part of the
buffer treatnent along the roadways. It's an
aesthetic inprovenent and it's a benefit to the
devel opnent and the surroundi ng conmunity.

The second variances that | nentioned
earlier had to do with the signage and the fact that
t he second nonunent sign associated with the golf
course as well as the second nonunent sign
associated with the residential devel opnent, a
variance is required because only one sign is
permtted for each use.

Due to the residential devel opnent
utilizing the main golf course access drive in lieu
of having its own dedicated entrance off of Piernont
and Rivervale, we think it's inportant that there be
two signs to identify the community itself; one out
of the intersection of Piernont and R verval e and

one just as you cone in the main entrance drive.
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The golf course signs near the nmain
entrance along Rivervale, in that area right there
al ong the existing wall, those are just to be
nodi fied to accommodate the fact that the walls are
bei ng pushed back, so those signs are really just
bei ng replaced fromtheir existing condition.

There were also -- the one wai ver
that we had requested relative to the steep sl ope
analysis, the limted areas of the steep slope are
nostly related to the nmannade sl opes at the tine of
the golf course devel opnent, and we don't see any
benefit to performng that analysis so we're
requesti ng a waiver.

And then the last itemwas the di
mnims exception fromthe residential site
| nprovenent standards regardi ng the provision of
only sidewal ks on one side of the interior roadways
where the RSIS requires it on both side because of
the proximty to the school. W think the exception
Is justified due to that inclusion of that secondary
wal kway through the center of the site which is used
by all the residents and we don't think that the
addi ti onal |ane of sidewal k al ong the roadways is
appropri ate because of the result in the increase in

the stormmater runoff for the sidewal k.
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Just a general comment regarding
M. Statile's letter, | think that |I've addressed
the site engineering coomments within the letter.
They' || be other testinony regarding sone of his
ot her cooments. The only thing I haven't nentioned
yet was the fact that his |last conment provides a
list of required approvals from other regul atory
agenci es; Soil Conservation District of the County,
DEP, et cetera, et cetera. And we agree, the
applicant agrees to obtain those approvals and
submt copies of themto the town.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: If | could, | want
to ask M. Statile, so there was a pretty long |ist
of itens where it sounded |ike the applicant was
going to require the recomendati ons. There were
sone itenms where it sounded |ike the applicant was
asking for waivers or were stating reasons why they
felt conpliance with what you were requesting was
not required. You want to address those open itens
now or you want to wait and hear the rest of the
testi nony?

MR. STATILE: There's a nunber of
itens that while the applicant's engi neer tal ked
about them she didn't agree with them So going

over is fine, but we've had a couple neetings with
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the applicant as well and their office and with the
County, we also brought the County in. W also
talked to the fire departnent. W also talked to
the police departnent as well.

So yeah, there were a nunber of itens
that | believe there -- |'ve seen as failures in
ot her devel opnents because |'ve done a | ot of
reviews, and | think those need to be addressed. So
| can do that now if you want or holistically
perhaps or on a larger scale of things and we'd work
our way down. It's up to you, if you want to hear
fromthe audi ence --

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT:  Well, no, so |
think if we don't need to -- | think maybe it's
better to hear everything first and then you can
gi ve us your -- some guidance about what you think
or we ought to do about sone of these open itens.

MR. ADAMO. M. Chairman, would it be
acceptable to have the applicant respond to
M. Statile's letter so we could see a response per
item because there did appear to be a nunber of
itens that they disagreed with

MR. LEIBMAN: It sounds like
M. Statile and the applicant's engi neer have been

neeting, conferring, there is revisions that are
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bei ng consi dered and sone revisions that are nost
certainly being made, and | have no doubt we're
going the get a new set of plans that show sone
revi si ons.

I think the idea of getting a regular
response to M. Statile's exceptionally-detailed
review letter, nmaybe, M. Statile, if you could send
It over in a word processing format so they could
respond on it in bold wwth their response to each of
your conmments so that we could easily call out
things that are agreed to, things that are disagreed
to so that the board can decide on an itemby-item
basis with what it agrees. You can nake a 501 if
you want, and then the board can nake a deci sion
pi ece by piece on that.

But before we ask you any nore
questions, | want to swear you in for the sake of
the record before you offer any extra testinony.

MR, STATILE: Sure.

(Wtness sworn.)

MR. LEIBMAN. So you're sworn in for
t he bal ance of the matter.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: So | think we'll
defer having M. Statile comment any further at this

poi nt .
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What 1'd Iike to do is have any
menbers of the public who want to ask questions of
this witness on the civil engineering testinony.

MR. ADAMO. M. Chairman, | have a
guestion. I'msorry to interrupt. 1Is there a
reason why you're deviating fromour normal standard
of the board asking questions prior to opening up to
t he public?

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Yes, because
there's so many people here who want to ask
guestions and, nenbers of the public, this neeting
is alittle different than maybe what we've had.

And | think if we hear the concerns of the public in
their questions, it may informsone of the questions
that we're going to ask. So we'll have our chance
to ask questions.

Yes, sir.

MR MLLER M nane is Elijah
MIller, I ama resident of River Vale. | have a
guesti on.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Coul d you j ust
spell your name for the record, please.

MR MLLER Elijah, E-L-1-J-A-H,
Mller, MI-L-L-E-R

MR WOLFSON: Excuse ne, your
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address, sir.

MR. MLLER 536 Rivervale Road in
Ri ver Val e.

| have a question, one, regarding
signage, why it's so big here and again at the
entrance of Rivervale Road? |If you |ook at Holiday
Farns, it's a small sign. You want a large sign a
hundred feet --

M5. GALVIN. No, no, no. The sign
proposed at the intersection of Piernont and
Rivervale, | think it's 150 square feet --

MR. M TCHELL: That's still, that's
huge.

MR. WOLFSON: Can you pl ease | et her
finish and then you can ask other questions.

MR MLLER Well, no, | asked a
guestion. | asked why so | arge.

MR. WOLFSON:  And she's trying to
answer you.

MR MLLER  Ckay.

M5. GALVIN. So the signage proposed,
it's 5 feet high and 30 feet long to identify the
project. It matches the fence that's being replaced
in that area which is also 5 feet high. There's a

detail for it on the plans if you want to see what
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the sign actually |ooks |ike.

MR. M TCHELL: | know the size. Have
you seen the Holiday Farns sign?

M5. GALVIN. |'ve seen the sign.

MR. M TCHELL: It's nowhere near
that. River Vale is a small town. |f you have a
sign here, you can't get in here. You have to go on
Ri verval e Road and cone in the entrance.

M5. GALVIN: Correct.

MR. M TCHELL: Edgewood County C ub
sign, small adjacent sign, but a 30 by 5-foot sign
I s huge, huge. And the question is, why do you have
to have such a large sign in regard to signage here,
peopl e com ng down Piernont Road and Riverval e road
at that point here?

M5. GALVIN. One of the concerns is
t hat because the project itself, the townhouse
devel opnment does not have a direct access onto
Ri verval e, we want to nmake the | ocation very obvious
for people that are com ng down either Piernont or
comng fromthe other direction.

MR MLLER It's the other way
around. You don't have access from Pi ernont, but
you have access from Ri verval e Road.

M5. GALVI N: Correct.
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MR. MLLER You just said it the
ot her way around.

M5. GALVIN: I'msorry. | neant
direct access fromPiernont. That's correct, there
Is no direct access --

MR MLLER Right, and you cannot
get -- so why a sign at the corner right here that
Is 30 feet by 5 feet at the intersection of Piernont
and Ri verval e Road?

M5. GALVIN. We think that's
necessary to identify the |ocation of the project.

MR MLLER And you're going to have
anot her sign here for the golf course which is smal
and subdued for the country club as well as
comunity, and the only access is from Ri verval e
Road at that point. And what |'m suggesting is that
you have sonething snmaller, not unlike Holiday Farns
so that we have these huge pol es now, which are an
eyesight at this point in tinme, at this corner and
you want to put a sign here. This is not a
comrercial -type area with neon signs, that's what it
speaks of.

And the question | have with that is
why not just have the one sign at the entrance and

exit of Rivervale Road at that point? They're not
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going to get lost going into here if they see the
sign, correct?

M5. GALVIN: Correct. So we wll
reconsi der the sign, the proposed signage.

MR. M TCHELL: There's only two ways
of getting in a tw-way road, north and south here
on Rivervale Road. Did you consider an entrance
fromH || sdal e?

M5. GALVIN. The stream separates the

MR. M TCHELL: Bridges.

M5. GALVIN. There are environnenta
constraints relative to the stream There's a fl ood
hazard area, there's wetlands constraints. So if
crossing --

MR M TCHELL: But --

MR. WOLFSON: Excuse ne, M. Mller,
she wants to answer your questions. Please |et her
finish.

MR. M TCHELL: But she hasn't --

MR. WOLFSON: Pl ease let her finish.

MR MTCHELL: | will let her finish.
| haven't asked a question of you at this point in
tinme.

VR WOLFSON: I"mnot a wtness.
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MR. M TCHELL: | wunderstand.

MR. WOLFSON: But she's trying to
answer your --

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Wait your turn.

MR. LEIBMAN.  She's answering the
guestions. Let's just slowit down a little bit so
the court reporter can capture it all and she's
goi ng to answer your questions.

M5. GALVIN. | think it's highly
unlikely that, relative to the environnental
constrains, that we could even obtain a permt to
cross that area.

MR. M TCHELL: Have you tried to get

a permt?

&

GALVI N.  No.

3

M TCHELL: Have you considered a
permt?

GALVIN:  No.

M TCHELL: So you don't know?
GALVIN. [It's highly unlikely --
M TCHELL: You don't know?

® 3 5 D D

GALVIN:. That's correct.

2

M TCHELL: Thank you. Those are
the two questions | have with regard to signage and

regard to access from R verval e Road as opposed to
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anot her side because of the traffic. | want to talk
to the traffic engineer |ater about the vol une.
Thank you.

CHAl RVAN LI PPERT: Yes, nma'am

M5. LAWRENCE: Mala, MA-L-A
Lawence, L-A-WR-E-N-CGE, 25 Holiday Court, River
Val e.

" mgoing to have the benefit of
living right across fromthe affordabl e housing and
now | understand a trash dunp. 1'd |ike to know,
one, | thought that the height requirenents were
35 feet, but I've now heard we're going to have the
50-f oot affordabl e housing across the street. What
is the actual height requirenent?

MR. LEIBMAN. Are you asking a

general zoning question?

M5. LAWRENCE: |'m asking a general
guestion. She said it's going to be 50 feet. |I'm
asking is 50 -- the question is, is 50 feet within

the zoning requirenents?

MR. WOLFSON: That's nore probably
answered by our architect who will be avail abl e.

M5. LAVWRENCE: Ckay. Al right. So
questions tabled to a later tine.

VR. ADAMO. M. Chairman, | have a
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question on that. She was sworn in as a planner as
well, and I think that the height of the structures
as we're hearing about roadways and pl anni ng of the
property, | think addressing where the heights are
comng fromin the ordinance | think can be
addressed by our planner.

MR. LEIBVMAN. | f she's prepared to
answer that question or M. Statile is prepared to
answer the question. | think the height limtation
is 50 feet.

MR. STATILE: That's correct, it's
50 feet.

M5. LAVWRENCE: Ckay. So ny next
guestion is --

M5. GALVIN. | just want to clarify,
t he maxi num height is 50 feet.

M5. LAWRENCE: Ckay. Because when |
|l ook it up it says 35 feet on our town website, just
SO you know.

The next question is the buffers. |
know sonme of the buffers that you have on the other
devel opments are |i ke bl ock as opposed to bl ack
alum num fence. | think a block would be nicer to
bl ock a trash dunp that is going to be across the

street as opposed to a see-through fence wth sone
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trees that you're trying to maintain and frankly, do
you really think you're going to be able to maintain
all of themwth all of the construction that's
goi ng on?

M5. GALVIN: The trash encl osure that
you're referring to is surrounded by a solid fence,
so it's not an open fence that you can see through.
Visually it's solid, you can't see through it.

M5. LAWRENCE: So we're going see a
white solid fence and then a black fence right in
front of -- fromPiernont? The way it's positioned
here, you have it here, you have the black fence and
t hen you have the white down here.

M5. GALVIN: That's correct.

M5. LAWMRENCE: So it's literally
right on Piernont?

M5. GALVIN:. Well, it's about
50 feet. | can check the dinensions.

M5. LAVWRENCE: Gkay. So |I'mjust
regi stering a concern. You know, it's one thing to
have 225 homes and 34 affordable, but now we have
trash in front of us and a 50-foot eyesore buil di ng.

MR. LEIBMAN: Do you have a question?

M5. LAWRENCE: Do | have a question?

Yes, |I'd just like to know, again, how this got
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through. [I'Il rephrase sonebody else's: How they
approved -- and it's not for her, it's in general --
225 honmes and 34 hones w thout anybody really

know ng. We're here toni ght because we all have
concerns, that's why people are here.

MR. LEIBMAN. Do you have a question
for this witness?

M5. LAWRENCE: All right. So ny
ot her concern is --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Hold on. The
guestion was what is the distance, so let's let her
answer the question.

M5. GALVIN. [It's actually
approxi mately 48 feet. | just scaled it.

M5. LAWRENCE: Ckay. So ny ot her
question is there's one access or is there two
access? There's an affordable hone access and is
t hat connected? Can people fromthe townhouses cone
t hr ough?

MR. LEIBMAN. Ckay. So this is how
it works.

M5. LAVWRENCE: Well, it's a question.

MR. LEI BMAN:  Stop, stop, please.

You ask a question, you wait for an answer. You ask

anot her question, you wait for another answer. You
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don't shoot four questions in a row. You don't ask
what we call nultiple questions. The witness has to
answer the question.

M5. LAVWRENCE: So ny first question
s, is the entrance to the affordable honme connected
to the rest of the conpl ex?

MS. GALVI N:  No.

M5. LAMRENCE: So it's only for the
af f ordabl e hone and the mai nt enance?

M5. GALVIN. That's correct.

M5. LAWRENCE: Ckay. Thank you.

kay. Second question, the buffer,
the trees, you said you were going to try to
mai ntain what could be naintained. Wen you -- are
you going to be put in additional trees as buffer?

M5. GALVIN: Yes, and that wll be
testified to by the | andscape architect.

M5. LAWRENCE: Okay. So we'll ask
the | andscape architect nore questions about the
aest hetics about those trees. Thank you.

MR. WOLFSON: M. Chairman, just to
go back because it is going quickly, the maximm
hei ght for the affordable building is 50 feet and
3 stories.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: And that conplies
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wi th the ordi nance.

MR, WOLFSON:  Correct.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Yes, sir.

MR. GARRI SON:  John Garrison, 521
Pi ermont Avenue, GA-RRI-SON

A question, define the |ots again?
This is going to be |ot what, what designation, A,
on the subdi vi sion?

M5. GALVIN.  The subdi vi sion
identifies that as Lot A

MR. GARRISON:. And this is going to

GALVIN. Lot B.
GARRI SON: B and --

H D O

GALVIN. Lot C

MR. GARRI SON: Lot C, okay. Aml
right in assumng that Lot Bis to a certain extent
| andl ocked?

M5. GALVIN. No, Lot B actually has
frontage along Piernont road and al so al ong -- just
al ong Pi ernont road.

MR, GARRI SON: But no access?

M5. GALVIN. No, only energency
access.

MR. GARRI SON: No access to the
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resi dents?

M5. GALVIN: No access to the
residents right now.

MR. GARRI SON: Do you need an
easenent, then, through here?

M5. GALVIN. Yeah, they'll be
Cross-access easenents to satisfy both the golf
course facility as well as the residenti al
devel opnent s.

MR. GARRI SON: In the docunent that's
going to be presented, | don't think it's in the
application.

M5. GALVIN. Probably because it
hasn't been prepared yet, but that woul d be
requi r ed.

MR. GARRISON: Was it m ssed?

M5. GALVIN: No, it wasn't m ssed,
It's just really, it's too early to process what
we're going to do with that.

MR, WOLFSON:  Excuse ne,

M. Chairman, | nean, those sort of easenents, as

| "' msure the board realizes, are admnisterial in
nature and they would be a condition of any approval
that m ght be granted and they woul d be subject to

the review of the engi neer and your attorney.
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MR. LEIBMAN: That's correct.

MR GARRISON: So the liability of
the town is not an issue? | nean, it's not a
serious issue?

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: \What liability are
you concerned w th?

MR. GARRI SON: Well, if sonebody
deci des to say, hey, you can't cross Lot A

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: They'll be
recorded easenents there, sir.

MR. GARRISON: Aren't they normally
asked for along with the variances?

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT:  No.

MR. GARRI SON: Ckay. That's one.

Next question, we've been throw ng
around the different brooks Ri verval e and Hol drum |
don't know whether that's the correct nonencl ature.
| believe the brook that conmes down through here is
called Hllsdale and the Hol drum Brook cones from a
hi gh school on the south side of Piernont Avenue,
t hat goes through here. Any clarification on that?
Anybody agree, disagree?

MR VWAYNE: As far as | know, Hol drum
Brook runs north and south al ong the property and

|'ve been in town for many years and it's al ways
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been Hol drum Br ook.

MR. GARRI SON:  Wel |, Hol drum Br ook
actually is -- cones in front of the high school and
on the south side of Piernont Avenue. |It's on
publ i ¢ docunents.

MR. VWAYNE: Well, on the tax maps in
River Vale it's Hol drum Brook.

MR GARRISON: Well, what's the brook
t hat runs down here call ed?

CHAl RMAN LI PPERT: Sir, sir, we're
asking this witness questions. |f she knows, she
knows.

Do you know the answer to the
guesti on?

M5. GALVIN. My understanding is that
the brook that runs right through here which
separates River Vale fromH |llsdale is known as the
Hol drum Brook, and | think that was verified wth
our flood hazard area verification by the deed.
Maybe there's another nanme for it.

CHAl RVAN LI PPERT:  Ckay.

MR GARRISON. |I'mnot going to
guesti on Google, but Google doesn't call it that.

MR. STATILE: You have two Hill sdal e

-- brooks in HIlsdale, east branch and west branch.
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This is the Holdrum This is the Hol drum
MR GARRI SON: What's the brook then
that runs south of Piernpont Avenue?

MR. STATILE: You nean fromthe high

school ?

MR. GARRI SON:  From t he high school.

MR STATILE: That's the Hillsdale
Brook, that's why they call it east branch and west
br anch.

MR. GARRI SON: Ckay. The next
question would be -- oh, | know, again, we haven't

t al ked about stormmater, but | understand the
| npervious surface is going to be generated here and
| think according to docunents, 21 acres?

MR. WOLFSON: We're going to defer an
answer to that, sir, because that gets into the area
of stormmater. So we're going to conme back for
stormnvater and we'll answer that at that tine.

MR. GARRI SON:  Ckay. You nentioned
soil renovals or you bring -- is the general
consensus that part of this area being redevel oped
will need soil to be renoved fromthe site?

MS. GALVIN: No, based on the current
cal culations, it appears that we will need to bring

material into the site to get the grading plans to
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wor K.
MR. GARRI SON: Ckay. That's it,
f ol ks.
CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Thank you. Anyone
el se?
Yes, ma'am
M5. ADAMO. My nane is Kira
McKeown- Adanb, M CGK-E-OWN, A-DDA-MO | live at

466 White Birch Drive in River Vale.

['"'mgoing to start since we were just
tal ki ng about the brooks, but | can't want to see,
do you have any other maps or any other plans to
show where the actual waterways are on this for
today? |s there anything that the public can see?

M5. GALVIN. There's an actual --

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  There's a site
pl an? Because that wasn't passed around. | just,

I f you don't mnd, | wanted to take a | ook at this.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Can you nove
that to the other easel so we can see it?

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO:  (Ckay. So | just
want to start with the brook. |1'mconcerned. 1'd
just |ike the know what type of studies have been
done for those brooks? Because the fact that we're

havi ng a conversati on about different names of it
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makes nme concerned because there are designations
for any sort of brook in New Jersey.

M5. GALVIN. Correct.

MR. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. So what type of
studi es has been goi ng on?

M5. GALVIN: There was back in |ate
2015 the site received a flood hazard area
verification fromthe state Departnent of
Environnmental Protection for the flood hazard area
associated wth the Hol drum Brook and the Rivervale
Brook which is off on the northeast area of the
site.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO:  Ckay. And have
the fl ood hazard naps been anended since then? |
bel i eve the whol e Regi on 2 has been anended or
t hey' re bei ng changed.

M5. GALVIN: | believe the
prelimnary maps -- are you tal king about FEMA maps?

M5. MCKEOAWN- ADAMO.  Yup.

M5. GALVIN. Ckay. So the
prelimnary FEMA maps | believe were issued prior to
2015 --

MS. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO:  That's true, but
haven't they --

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Don't cut her off.
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You cut her off md-sentence. Let her answer.

M5. GALVIN. | don't think that they
had been officially adopted yet to make it --

MR. STATILE: The FEMA maps are
probably two years out on the docunent, but they are
bei ng used by the New Jersey DEP, though, currently.

MR MCKEOMWN- ADAMO: Wi ch ones are
bei ng used by New Jersey DEP?

MR. STATILE: The drafts federal maps
are being used by DEP; however they went out and
read the determ nations by the DEP and they put in
that error because DEP knows they use the federa
maps.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  Who read the
determ nati on?

MR. STATILE: The applicant.

M5. GALVIN. W did.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  But | thought the
fl ood hazard map was done in 2015. Wen did you get
t he determ nation?

M5. GALVIN. W got -- the flood
hazard area verification was issued in |ate 2015,
Novenber or Decenber 2015.

MR. STATILE: And that's valid for

five years.
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M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Ckay. So in
regards then with brooks to preparing rates, what
categories are those brooks?

M5. GALVIN. They're a Category 1 so
t hey have a 300-foot repairing buffer.

MB. MCKEOWN- ADAMD.  Okay. So you
show t he 300-foot buffer on that? | only see a 150
f oot .

M5. GALVIN. There's 150-foot wetl and
transition area which is what you' re seeing here.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Right, but the
brook is right there, so how are you not approaching
300 feet?

M5. GALVIN. W are not encroaching
on a repairing buffer, it's difficult to see on this
map, but the repairing buffer which is neasured
300 feet fromthe top of the slope of the brook.

M5. MCKEONN- ADAMO:  So where is this
150? It just needs clarifying because that -- where
Is 150-feet wetland buffer starting fronf®

M5. GALVIN: It's neasured fromthe
wetlands line, it's all set fromthe wetl ands |i ne.

COURT REPORTER: Can you use the
m crophone? | can't hear you.

M5. MCKEOANN- ADAMO  The 300 feet, the

800-227-8440

Veritext Lega Solutions

973-410-4040



© 00 N o o~ wWw N

N N N N N N P B P PP R R R R
a A W N BB O © 0O N O 0o~ W N+, O

Page 144

repairing buffer is not clear on those draw ngs.

M5. GALVIN. So this is Sheet 5 of
the set where you can see both the lines. The
150-foot wetland transition area is neasured from
the wetland |ine which is shown right here. The
300-foot repairing buffer is this line right here
and is nmeasured 300 feet fromthe top of the bank of
the stream So it's neasured froma different point
in the wetlands transition area |ine.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Ckay. It's not
called out on the plan, so it's not clear.

Now, Edgewood Country Cl ub soneone
menti oned a prior variance that they actually
recei ved regarding the driving range and | tend to
read the website and all of the resolutions and
apparently that there are trees on Riverval e Road,
and this a question -- there's a question in this.
There are trees on Rivervale Road and they were
supposed to be maintained. So how -- which there
are many of themthat have fallen down and have not
been repl ant ed.

So we heard in testinony tonight if a
tree died, it would be replanted. How are we
supposed to -- this m ght not be a question for you.

This is a | andscape architect question, so | take it
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back.

Ckay. So how nuch chain link fence
Is going to be used on the newsite and will it be
in the public view? Because presently --

MR. LEIBMAN. That was a question.
Let her answer.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. W I I chain Iink
fence be in the public view?

M5. GALVIN. Right now there's no
proposed chain link fence for the project, we're
actually renoving chain |link fence that's existing.

We're renoving chain Iink fence al ong Piernont and

replacing that with the decorative al um num and pier

fence starting right there.
M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. (Okay. Because
t hey says chain |ink.
MR. WOLFSON: Take the m ke with you.
M5. GALVIN: Sorry. The new fence

starts generally in the westerly end of the

mai nt enance facility and then will continue easterly

al ong Piernont road and we will renpove the chain

link fence that's in that area.

M5. MCKEOMNN- ADAMO  So the chain Iink

fence that existing here will remain on Piernont

road?
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M5. GALVIN.  Yes.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. (Okay. Because
that's kind of in disrepair so | nean, it would be
nice if going forward -- | guess | can't nmake a
statenent. Never m nd.

MR. LEIBVMAN:.  Well, we could say
woul d the applicant agree if this application is
approved to renove that chain link fence and install
decorative fencing.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Yeah, ny
guestion --

MR. LEIBMAN: |'m asking that
guesti on.

MR. SANTOLA: | think that was an
| ssue raised by M. Statile.

MR. LEIBMAN:  That was in
M. Statile's letter?

MR. SANTOLA: It's a permtting
I ssue, and so we'll respond to that in a letter.

M5. MCKEONWN- ADAMO:  |Is the letter
avail able for public view?

MR. LEIBVMAN: It absolutely is.
We're going to take sonme steps to try and get all of
these itens put on the borough website so that

everybody can see what's going on. M. Statile is
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t he borough engi neer, for those of you who don't

know.

Rai se your hand so they can see.

M. Statile issued an exhaustive
review letter analyzing this project. | think there

was over 70 individual itens that he anal yzed and
has required responses fromthe applicant. So a | ot
of the questions the public has, the board has the
sane questions and M. Statile had the sane
guestions. So we'll make sure that that gets up on
the website so everybody can see it and these
concerns can all be flushed out.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. My next question
is were there any -- sone of this will nmaybe go into
stormnater. So if this goes too far into it, |'ll
take it back.

W're there any soil tests done to
confirmthe water table height?

M5. GALVIN. | believe that there was
sonme ol der geotechnical investigation perforned, it
was not an exhaustive study relative to the
determ nation of the high water table.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. Because as you
know -- okay.

So would it be prudent that water

800-227-8440
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tabl e hei ghts be studi ed because there's a retention
pond over here and if we have a high water table
then you're going to be filling it up with water
from bel ow.

MR. STATILE: [I'll answer the
guestion for you. They have done some work over
that area, but we're also asked -- naybe its going
to be done again so we can --

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Correct.

MR. STATILE: You don't want the
wat er com ng back fromthe groundwater stornmater

pond, so that's also requested in ny prior report as

wel | .

MS. MCKEOWN- ADAMO:  Thank you. And
then where -- this is a stormvater runoff question.
Ckay.

Where wll that be -- okay. Hold on.
So if it's used for irrigation, the stormater
retention pond, is there any overflow that will go
i nto any ot her water body, any overfl ow?

MR. STATILE: Only for energencies
shoul d, you know, we have some usual storm
Currently, ny understanding of the drainage report
I's everything is contained on-site.

M5. MCKEOANN- ADAMO  So there's no

800-227-8440
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culvert to the other brooks?

MR STATILE: No.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  And then this
m ght be nore stormnater-area question. So ny
guestion is is that are there -- existing now we
have pretty much inpervious -- we have inpervious
area, that's what's existing there. This proposes
quite a bit of inpervious area and would it be
correct to say that there will be nore pollutants
because there is nore inpervious area and now w | |
be having vehicular traffic, garbage on the site?

MR. WOLFSON: Respectfully, that's a
st or mnvat er questi on.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO:  (Ckay. That's
fine.

MR, STATILE: | think the applicant's
engi neer can answer that question under the rules,
the state rules. Wiy don't you just answer that if
you understand it.

M5. GALVIN. The state's
st or mnat er - nanagenent regul ations require that we
treat the stormwater runoff to neet their water
quality standard.

M5. MCKEOMN- ADAMO. I n what way?

M5. GALVIN. There are different
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approaches to addressing the water quality storm --
the water quality design. One of the approaches is
to use a pond that dilutes the runoff coming into

t he basin.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  |'s that pond
| ocated on the plans?

MR. STATILE: [It's all there.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  There's a
secondary pond for like a --

MR. STATILE: Read ny report. M
report also goes into that as well. There's new
arrangenent of that, yes.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  (Okay. Because
it's not there. 1It's hard when you're the public
and you don't see it all and there are things that
aren't addressed at the tinme of the neeting.

MR. STATILE: It's a good question.
It's fine.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO  Ckay. So |'d
| i ke to know what then, or may | ask if you know to
what extent will the water have pollutants in it to
now irrigate the property, will it be potable water,
essentially?

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: These are all

stormvat er questions. Wy don't we have the direct
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stormnater testinony first. |'ve asked folks to
limt thenselves to five mnutes, |'ve given you a
| ot nore than that. See if you can wap it up.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMOD  Okay. So which
areas are inpacted by the steep slope requirenents?

M5. GALVIN. There's sone very
limted areas such as a sand trap as a steep edge of
the slope. There's sone other areas in there al so,
but in general the site is relatively flat.

M5. MCKEOMN- ADAMO. | was just asking
where they were, though. | nean, | didn't -- al
right. So you want to see on the topographic map?

M5. GALVIN: This is Sheet 14 of the
site plan set. There's a ditch in the rear where
t he proposed nai ntenance facility is and there's
contour lines in here. Were the contour |lines are
really close together, that's where there's a steep
sl ope.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  Okay. | m ssed
some of the testinony and | apol ogi ze, but is there
a variance needed for the sign that was referenced
before to have that size sign? | mssed that part.
| apol ogi ze.

M5. GALVIN. There's not a variance

required for the size of the sign. The board can
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approve the size of the sign, there's no naxi hum
However, there's a variance required for the fact
that there are two proposed signs associated with
the residential devel opnent and only one is
permtted.

MB. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO:  Ckay. That |
understand. And then on the lot over -- the small
lot, I don't knowif it's Lot C where you were
proposing the solid fence. 1Is solid fence permtted
on Riverval e Road at that height?

M5. GALVIN. The limtation on the
fence height in the front yard is 3 feet.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO:  But the solid
fence, is that permtted?

M5. GALVIN. | don't believe that
there's a restriction on the fact that it's solid,
but | believe since it's located within the front
yard, there is a height limtation on it.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  |'s that sonething
t he board can answer?

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Yes. Chris, you
want to answer that?

MR. STATILE: Yes, it's required to
be open. There are picket fences open. The

ordi nance wants it to be open. There's a
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requi renent to be 50 percent open, | believe.
M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO. (Okay. Because
the testinony was solid fence.

MS5. GALVI N: Rel ative to the trash

encl osure.

MR. STATI LE: Excuse ne?

M5. GALVIN. The trash encl osure
f ence.

MR. STATILE: Oh, the trash
encl osure.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO. | wasn't
referencing the trash enclosure, it was the property
where the single-famly house was. Before you had
said you were going to put solid fence by the
parking lot. |Is that -- that's what | heard.

M5. GALVIN. The only | ocation where
there's a solid fence proposed is around the trash
encl osure al ong Pi ernont road.

M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  All right. So
over by the single-famly house with that small |ot,
that's now being -- you served in the proposal or on
your proposed plan, there wasn't solid fence
buffering that parking lot to the single-famly
house?

M5. GALVIN.  Yup.
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M5. MCKEOWN- ADAMO.  The single-famly
house here? | believe you said there was solid
fencing going around it.

M5. GALVIN. Yeah, originally we had
proposed chain link fence in that area, but the
applicant met with the property owner of the
residential house and requested a solid wood fence
I n that area.

M5. MCKEOMN- ADAMO.  Ckay. But that
Is on -- | believe |"masking if that's on the main
road, would that require an additional variance?

M5. GALVIN. | don't believe it's
within the front yard which is where the variance
i ssue cones in. It's technically either a side or a
rear yard for that residential lot, so | don't
believe that a variance is required for it. W can
doubl e check.

MR, STATILE: If it's behind the
front setback of the doorway, it's not --

M5. MCKEOMN- ADAMO.  So if it's not on
Ri vervale, it's not required?

MR. STATILE: It's actually
per pendi cul ar to Ri vervale.

M5. MCKEOMN- ADAMO.  So that solid

fence would then |ead into sone sort of open fence
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on Riverval e?

MR. STATI LE: Yeah.

M5. MCKEOMWN- ADAMO.  All right. Thank
you.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Thank you. Yes,
am

It's now 11:45 -- sorry 10:45. It
only feels like 11:45. W're going to stop in five
m nut es because we have a few other things we have
to do.

M5. QUNN. M nanme is Lisa Quinn,
QUI-NN7 Holiday Court, River Vale.

My first questionis -- well, let's
stick with the water questions. Wen we had the
devel oper's neeting, they said they didn't take into
account across the street where we are where there's
terrible runoff. |Is that going to -- all that
runoff is still within -- the streanms connect. So
Is that going to effect us?

MR. WOLFSON: Respectfully, | think
that's a stormmater question.

M5. QU NN Okay. The other
guestion, the existing sidewal k on Piernont, during
construction is that going to remai n because people

-- there are kids who, you know, who wal k honme from
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school, people that |ive on Piernont Avenue that
cross the street to walk their dogs, |ike, does that
si dewal k remai n during construction?

M5. GALVIN. Yes, portions of the
si dewal k are going to be replaced as part of the
project. | think that the applicant would agree to
mnimzing the anount of tinme that the sidewalk is
not accessible due to the reconstruction of the
sidewal k, but a |arge portion of the sidewal k al ong
Piernont is going to be replaced.

M5. QU NN Ckay. And as far as the
af fordabl e housing and their entrance, how does it
make sense to put it across from Holiday Farnms when
we can hardly get out of our entrance as it is. It
takes a few mnutes to nmake a left turn sonetines.

M5. GALVIN. That's going to be
addressed in detail by the traffic engi neer, but as
a general coment, there's always a desire to line
up streets across fromeach other as opposed to
having of fset intersections, but I'Il let the
traffic engi neer discuss that.

M5. QUNN. Al right. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: Gkay. You'll be
our | ast questioner, sir.

MR. Bl ENER:. Good evening, ny nane is
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Alex Biener, B-1-EEFNNE-R | live at 512 Pi ernont
Avenue South just south of here.

My question is regards -- have you
had a chance to understand the traffic patterns in
the area as it relates to police reports?

MR. WOLFSON:. That's the traffic
expert, he's going to appear |ater.

MR. BIENER: Ckay. M question is in
regards to has there been any thought in your
pl anning of the area to put a traffic light -- it's
t he sanme?

MR, WOLFSON:  Sane answer .

MR. BIENER. Ckay. So ny question
is, is this something that -- do you know was it
t hought about, or was it sonething that is a new
guestion to you?

M5. GALVIN. [It's not a new question,
but it wll be discussed in detail by the traffic
engi neer.

MR. BIENER. Ckay. Thank you very
much.

Well, | would just add that | would
hope that you have a chance to review police records
to understand there was a fatality within a short

di stance of that area so that future traffic

Veritext Lega Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



© 00 N o o~ wWw N

N N N N N N P B P PP R R R R
a A W N BB O © 0O N O 0o~ W N+, O

Page 158

projections will need to be taken into account.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: [|'msure they w |
be. Thank you very nuch.

So, M. Leibman, what are we going to
do in terns of housekeeping and conti nuing the
heari ng?

MR. LEIBVMAN: Al right. So we need
to pick a date for a continued hearing and |I've had
sonme commruni cations with the board secretary and we
need to pick a location that's big enough to do it.
And at the last neeting when we rescheduled for this
| ocation, we didn't know we were going to cancel two
basket bal | ganes for students in this room but we
did and here we are, but we don't want to do that
again.

So the plan is to convene
February 28th at the conmunity center.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: |'m sorry,
could you say that again?

MR. LEIBMAN.  February 28th at the
community center. | don't know the address of the
comrunity center

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: W I | that
| ocati on be able to accommbdat e any nunber of

peopl e?
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MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI @ It can
accommodat e nore than were here tonight.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: What is that, 620
Ri verval e Road?

MR. LEIBMAN. So this neeting is
going to be adjourned to February 28th, 2019, at 620

Ri verval e Road to commence at 7:30. There will be
no further notice, you will not get anything in the
mail, it will not be published in the newspaper.

This is your notice. The applicant had reserved
consents to waive tinme between now and that tinme for
t he purposes of calculating tine under --

MR. WOLFSON: | just have a question
first. |s there any availability on your regularly
schedul ed neeting?

MR. LEIBMAN. That's a good question.

When is our next regularly schedul ed
meeti ng?

M5. HAAG  February 20t h.

MR. LEIBMAN.  February 20th. Do we

have any applications?
M5. HAAG W have one that's
pendi ng.
MR. STATILE: That application wll
Veritext Lega Solutions
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be ready to go for public hearing.

MR. LEIBMAN: | couldn't understand
hi m

M5. HAAG We have one application.

MR. STATILE: It's conplete. | think
it's a fence application, | can't renenber what it
was. It was one application, but it can be heard by
the board. | don't have it with ne tonight.

M5. HAAG I n addition to setbacks.

MR. LEIBMAN.  Okay. So do we know if
the community center is available on the 20th?

M5. HAAG | woul d have to check
that. | have it booked for the 28th.

MR LEIBMAN: W have to announce the
date now. So ny suggestion is that we go with the
28t h, conduct our regular business on the regular
neeting night, and as we discussed informally, sone
of us, ny recommendation is that we schedul e one
speci al session per nmonth on this application until
it's concluded, and if we have regul ar neetings that
have |ight agendas, then we should hear the
application on those nights al so.

| just don't want to be in the
position that we tell you yes, cone on the 20th, 120

peopl e show up and we have to cancel the neeting.
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That's just terribly unfair.

So | think the board will accommopdate
you as quickly as we can and if we're able to, we
may be able to schedul e nore than be one speci al
neeting per nonth also, that may not be difficult to
do, but let's start with the 28th and Marie and |
wi Il conmmunicate by e-mail and we'll comrunicate
wth counsel and we'll try and start to |ine up sone
nore date and nmaybe we can schedule two dates in
March to try to accelerate that process.

MR. WOLFSON: So we appreciate that.
Towards that end, if we could just check on the
availability of the community center for your
regul arly schedul ed March neeti ng.

MR. LEIBMAN: Tentatively we started
| ooki ng ahead to March just so everybody knows and |
think it was March 28th.

M5. HAAG | have February 28th and
March 28t h.

MR. WOLFSON: But we're now going to
check on the 20th, which is your regularly schedul ed
March date as wel | ?

M5. HAAG W have a neeting
schedul ed February 20th and March 20th for regul ar

meet i ngs.
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MR. WOLFSON: Right, so the request
Is is that you just check on the availability of the
community center for the March 20t h.

MR. LEIBMAN: Yeah, if it's avail able
and we don't have to have anot her special neeting,
let's do that and try to get two neetings in one.

Al right. So for clarity of the
record, the community center I'mtold is 628
Ri verval e Road, it's behind the fire house, which
drive past when | got to work every day and | think
I s says 620 Riverval e Road. Everybody know where
the community center is? That's where the neeting
I's going to be.

MAYOR JASI ONOWBKI : W' Il nake sure
the correct address and directions are on the
websi te.

MR VAN ECK: | won't object if you
m sstate the wong nunber.

MR. LEIBMAN. ['ve tried that case.

MR. VAN ECK: | have two | ogistical
guestions. WAs the applicant going to provide a
copy of the transcript to the board? | didn't know
if --

MR WOLFSON: | don't know if it wll

be before the next neeting.
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MR. VAN ECK: And were there going to
be revised plans submtted at this point? | didn't
know if | heard it through testinony.

MR. WOLFSON: W don't expect to
bef ore the next neeting.

MR. VAN ECK: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN LI PPERT: Ckay. So we'l]l
see everybody.

MR. SANTOLA: Thank you very nuch,
M. Chairman. The question is the boards, the two
exhi bits that have been marked, would you like to
keep themat town hall?

CHAl RVAN LI PPERT:  Yeabh.

MR. WOLFSON:  So, M. Chairman, ny
Googl e search says 628 Ri verval e Road.

CHAI RVAN LI PPERT: 628 Rivervale
Road?

MR, WOLFSON:  Yes.

(Matter concluded at 10:54 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

I, PATRICIA A PUCCI ARELLO, a shorthand
reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
true and accurate transcript of the testinony as
t aken stenographically by and before ne at the tine,
pl ace and on the date hereinbefore set forth, to the
best of ny ability.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that | amneither a
rel ati ve nor enpl oyee nor attorney nor counsel of
any of the parties to this action, and that | am
neither a relative nor enployee of such attorney or
counsel, and that | amnot financially interested in

this action.

™ e AN o
0 NN

Notary Public of the State of New Jersey
My comm ssion expires March 12, 2019
Li cense No. 2383485
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